
BARTRAM SPRINGS 
 Community Development District 

 
May 13, 2024 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   Bartram Springs  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website: www.BartramSpringsCDD.com 
   
 
 
May 6, 2024 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Bartram Springs Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Meeting of Bartram Springs Community Development District is scheduled for 
Monday, May 13, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. at the Bartram Springs Club Amenity Center, 
14530 Cherry Lake Drive, Jacksonville, Florida.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
  
 
  
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below) 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes: 
  A. February 12, 2024 Meeting 
 
  B. April 8, 2024 Meeting 
 
  C. April 22, 2024 Meeting 
 
 IV. Landscape Update from VerdeGo  
 
 V. Initial Review of Proposals for Sports Programming Options (deadline for 

submittal is May 8)  
 
 VI. Discussion of Survey Results Regarding Future Design and Uses of Card Room 

(adjacent to Social Hall) 
 
 VII. Consideration of Resolution 2024-05, Approving the Fiscal Year 2025 Proposed 

Budget and Setting a Public Hearing Date for Adoption  
 

http://www.bartramspringscdd.com/


 VIII. Update Regarding Comcast Revenue 
  
 IX.. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  
   
  B. Engineer  
 
  C. District Manager – Report on the Number of Registered Voters (3,695) 
  
  D. Amenity Management & Field Operations 
  
  X. Supervisor’s Request and Audience Comments 
 
 XI. Financial Statements 
  A. Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2024 and Statement of Revenue & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending March 31, 2024 
 
  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
  C. Approval of Check Register 
  
 XII. Next Scheduled Meeting – May 30, 2024 at 8:30 a.m. @ Bartram Springs Club 

Amenity Center 
 
 XIII. Adjournment 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
BARTRAM SPRINGS 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The special meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Bartram Springs Community 

Development District was held Monday, February 12, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. at the Bartram Springs 

Club Amenity Center, 14530 Cherry Lake Drive, Jacksonville, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Andrew Walden Chairman 
 Derri Lassiter Young Vice Chairperson 
 Stephanie McKinney Supervisor 
 Taner Nierengarten Supervisor 
 Lacy Reynolds Supervisor 
 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Wes Haber District Counsel 
 Sue O’Lear Bartram Club Manager 
 Jay King Vesta 
 Darrin Mossing GMS 
 Alison Mossing GMS 
 Rich Whetsel GMS 
 Terry Glynn GMS 
 Leah Tincher GMS 
 Bryan Wackes VerdeGo Landscape 
 Pam Villa Champion Swim School 
 John Bloom Barracudas Swim Team 
 Fred Atwood 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the February 12, 2024 Bartram Springs 

Community Development District Special Board of Supervisors meeting.  

 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and called the roll. Five Supervisors 

were in attendance constituting a quorum. 



February 12, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

2 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Mr. Oliver stated this was the opportunity for the public to be heard about items on the 

agenda. District Counsel, Mr. Haber, reviewed the resolution adopted in 2013 regarding the rights 

of the public to be heard. Mr. Walden greeted all audience members stating that he was impressed 

to see the magnitude of people showing up to this meeting. He added that he has been on the Board 

since 2007 and he had never seen this many people. He noted that he loved seeing the residents 

here at this meeting and he hopes to see them at the next meeting in March. The audience comment 

period was opened. 

 A resident commented that it was his understanding that there were some bids for the 

company that is helping them move forward with their amenity. He asked how those bids were 

reviewed and what due diligence the Board has in reviewing those bids and the qualifications for 

those that bid. He stated that he was also a little perplexed by understanding the potential conflict 

of interest in terms of reviewing those bids with a member of the Board being someone related to 

one of the organizations in support of that bid. He also asked where the agendas are posted before 

the meetings. Mr. Walden addressed his first question stating that the bids were established by 

having a portfolio of the two companies of interest. He explained that they come together as a 

Board and make sound strong decisions and they blank out all the negativities. He further explained 

that it speaks for itself and was how they came up with the determination of the outcome. Ms. 

O’Lear explained how the agenda is circulated to the residents. They post a notice of all meetings 

in the newsletters and the agendas are posted on the Bartram Springs CDD website. 

 A resident asked if they, the residents, would at some point be able to see the two proposals. 

 A resident commented on the communications being in multiple spots. She stated that 

residents have to go search for the information in different locations. She also stated that if they 

were switching, they want to know why. She asked if they would still be able to have the things 

that they love about the company they are using now through the new company. 

 A resident commented on the RFP process stating he would like to understand if all the 

legal processes the CDD Board followed in order to identify or solicit companies for the RFP. He 

requested review of the evaluation process, due diligence, and final decision making. He also 

commented on an accusation that a concerning comment was made by one of the Board members 



February 12, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

3 

to one of the staff members. He stated if that comment was made, that Board member should not 

be representing at Bartram Springs.  

 Mr. Haber discussed the RFP process. He stated that the District approved three separate 

procurement processes and there was a variety of different ways the CDD procures different things 

whether that is goods or services. There is a statutory process called the Consultants Competitive 

Negotiation Act for engineering services and the District followed that process. That process 

requires a notice being published in the newspaper, the District evaluate proposals based on 

evaluation criteria that are statutorily described, and it contemplates that they rank those proposals 

without seeing price. Then, they negotiate a contract with the highest ranked firm. For maintenance 

activities, the Board is required to follow another statutory process, which they did for a landscape 

maintenance proposal. A notice was published, and a formal RFP was provided to companies who 

were interested in submitting proposals. They received a number of proposals which were 

evaluated based on the scoring criteria that this Board approved. They were ranked and a notice 

will be sent to those companies advising who the winner is and those not chosen. Then, they will 

get a protest hearing. The third type of procurement that the Board put in place was for amenity 

management, which is considered a contract’s notice. He pointed out that the law in Chapter 190 

Florida Statutes, which governs Community Development Districts, specifically excludes contract 

services from the competitive statutes that govern the landscape maintenance and other 

maintenance contracts. He noted that there was also rules of procedure. He explained that the 

CDD’s own rules of procedure specify as it relates to contract services, which is what the amenity 

management contract would be pursuant to Section 190.033, Subsection 3, of the Florida Statutes, 

“Contractual services shall not be subject to competitive purchasing requirements.” He further 

explained that means that the competitive process that they went through before with the landscape 

maintenance is not required for amenity management procurement. He noted that this Board went 

through a more formal process than many CDDs throughout the state. This Board did publish an 

ad in the newspaper, which is not required. Mr. Haber stated that his office handled the 

procurement for amenity management services. He continued discussing the RFP processes. He 

noted that he was comfortable that there was no issues with respect to the process they went 

through in getting the proposals and deciding on the proposals. He was happy to answer any 

questions. 



February 12, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

4 

 The Barracudas Team President presented on behalf of the Barracudas Swim Team 

confirming terms of the pending contract renewal. After discussion, it was decided to approve 

amending the agenda to include consideration of the swim team contract and delegating authority 

to Supervisor Nierengarten to negotiate final agreement.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Walden, seconded by Mr. Nierengarten, with all 
in favor, Amending the Agenda to Include Consideration of the Swim 
Team Contract and Delegating Authority to Supervisor Nierengarten 
to Negotiate Final Agreement, was approved 5-0. 

 

 Resident Tara noted how important the Bartram Springs amenity sports was to her family 

and her children’s development. She asked if Vesta goes, what will happen to the children’s sports. 

 Resident Jennifer noted concerns about the replacement of the amenities management 

company, Vesta. She believed the meeting was not properly noticed and the agenda was not made 

available to the public until sometime after February 10, 2024 because she checked the website 

multiple times. She stated that if the Board was concerned with Vesta’s performance, they should 

have issued a statement publicly about the meeting and the request for a proposal or ordered Vesta 

to do so. She added that it was not ok for the Board to cast blame on Vesta. She pointed out that 

no documentation had been provided to community residents regarding amenity programs for this 

summer. She explained that the new management company, GMS, lists in their proposal all fee-

based programs including sports and summer camps as being needed for contract with outside 

vendors, not as programs they would run themselves. She further explained that this leaves all 

discussion of revenue share removed because there is no revenue to share if these are being done 

by outside vendors. She stated that community members were expressing outrage at the anticipated 

cancellation of programs with no notice. She commented that the RFP process was flawed, and 

she understood that they were using a different statute than the usual one, stated that GMS was 

allowed to submit a last-minute change, but none were submitted by Vesta. She continued noting 

her concerns of the RFP process. She requested that the Board take immediate steps towards relief. 

She believed that the bid from GMS was bound to be non-responsive to the Board RFP and to the 

needs of the community regarding athletics and camps in 2024. She feels that the previous contract 

with Vesta should be reinstated for the upcoming programs there and a new request for proposal 

should be reinstated including a committee of community members involved in all parts of the 



February 12, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

5 

process. She stated that the process was rushed. She asked for the Board’s immediate attention to 

this urgent matter. 

 A resident commented that he was amazed at the outpouring of everyone there. He stated 

that he didn’t feel that the Board had reached out to the residents on this matter. He added that 

residents haven’t been the best at checking the websites and looking at the newspaper. He felt that 

the Board and residents needed to come together to have better communication. He felt that the 

process was rushed. He also stated that the sports were very important to him and his family. 

 A resident asked how it was not a conflict of interest when their District Manager was also 

the District Manager and the Marketing Manager for the new company that provided the proposal. 

She stated that GMS shouldn’t even have a proposal. 

 A resident commented on Vesta failing to give the community money and the deal that the 

Board worked with Vesta to pay it back. She pointed out that Vesta was paying it back with the 

revenue share program. She stated that if Vesta was doing that, she didn’t understand what the big 

deal was that Vesta raised their price. She was confused by the issue that they raised their money 

for their sports, but they were upset because they were only getting the 10%. She asked if they 

were trying to make money off their residents. 

 A resident commented that he was there also because of Vesta. He coached the children 

over the last six years. He asked why they didn’t include the sports in their fee. 

 A resident thanked Vesta for their 20 years of service. He commented that he was looking 

forward to a change and a new perspective with a new management company. 

 Resident Katie Norton commented that she would love to hear that they would be able to 

keep these sports and amenity programs going so they can continue to increase their property 

values and people still have the desire to move to Bartram Springs and they are not limited because 

they are not offering the same services that they were previously. 

 Resident Robert wanted to know if the Vesta decision was reversible or is the Board’s 

decision final. Mr. Oliver responded that the Board could absolutely change their mind. Resident 

Robert asked the Board to keep an open mind and possibly open a discussion to open the bid again. 

 Resident Leslie Grayson commented on the continuity of services. She explained that she 

had already signed her son up for soccer in the spring and he loves it. She also noted that he loves 

the summer camp as well. She expressed that the programming was incredible. She noted that the 

pricing over all had went up, but the price increases from time to time were expected. 



February 12, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

6 

 Resident Nicole asked if they decide to go with the new company, what is the transition 

date. She asked if they were comparing apples to apples. She also asked what the two companies 

had to offer. 

 Resident Ashley asked what happens to the money and will summer camp be available.  

 Mr. Oliver responded that regardless of what firm has this contract, there will be summer 

camp. He added that if for some reason this goes to another contract, their money will be returned. 

He informed the audience that the Board fully supports and expects all popular programs to 

continue. He pointed out that there may have  been a certain amount of unintentional 

misinformation spread through social media, which would be addressed tonight. He also explained 

that a message didn’t go out immediately following Wednesday night’s meeting because the Board 

decided to come back on Monday night to work on the transition plan to ensure  a smooth transition 

between Vesta and GMS. Mr. Oliver clarified again that the summer camp and athletic 

programming will be available. He stated that the board’s first choice would be to stay with 

Amenity Athletics.  He had a discussion with Mr. King of Vesta about staying with Amenity 

Athletics. They want to work together to make sure the residents get the best services. He clarified 

Vesta and Amenity Athletics can continue to manage sports programming.  

 A resident commented about soccer starting in two weeks. Mr. Oliver responded that Mr. 

King confirmed they would be able to continue the soccer if internal Vesta insurance matters can 

be resolved. 

 Resident Bethany commented on her children playing sports there. She noted that their 

children’s athletic program needed to be ran with morals and ethics, which is exactly what Tim 

Callahan runs with that program. Ms. Reynolds responded that it was in the interest of the Board 

to continue with the Amenity Athletics. They desire to have a contract with the Amenity Athletics 

just like the Bartram Springs Barracudas as a vender. She noted that it would be a seamless 

transition. She explained that they made it clear to GMS that the first order of business was to 

obtain a contract with the Amenity Athletics. 

 Resident Jay King with Vesta explained that the cited obstacle was obtaining insurance 

coverage. The Board is awaiting definitive response from Vesta regarding the Board’s invitation 

to continue to provide these programs. 



February 12, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

7 

 A resident commented on some miscommunication. She stated if the residents knew the 

facts and answers, they would feel more comfortable. She added that the transition time was a lot 

for the people to absorb.  

 Resident Amanda commented she was disappointed in the lack of transparency and 

communication. She would have liked a little more engagement from the Board regarding this 

decision to switch management companies. She thanked the Board and noted that she knew it was 

a difficult decision. She stated that she appreciated everything Vesta has done, but there were some 

things that were concerning as far as funds, which she felt needed to be addressed and residents 

need to hear about that. She hopes that they are able to keep the amenity.  

 Resident Joe commented on communication and transparency. 

 A resident commented on the concerning field conditions. He asked what they can do to 

fix the fields. Mr. Walden responded that the fields were maintained by AgrowPro. He explained 

that there were three tiers to fixing the field. AgrowPro sponsors the field for the Jaguar Stadium, 

which is tier three. He clarified that they do not have tier three money. He stated they were doing 

tier one now and they recently moved to go to tier two, but the issue was deciding when they 

should do it. 

 Resident Mary Monroe commented on putting lights at the field and asked what the plan 

was for that. Mr. Walden responded that they have to be careful if they want night capabilities. 

 Resident Tina wanted to know if Vesta is going continue to repay the money they owe 

them. 

 Resident Amy Alexander commented on how important Amenity Athletics was to a lot of 

people. She noted that they were not only losing opportunities for children, but they were also 

losing opportunities for teenagers and adults. She stated that Vesta plans activities for everything 

and for everyone. She feels that they are not going to get the same level of service from another 

company. She commented that losing Vesta would be a big loss. Mr. Walden explained that when 

they had the meeting on Wednesday night, they had to account on the what-ifs. They spoke with 

GMS and GMS assured the Board that nothing was going to change. He strongly apologized for 

the information put out on Facebook. Ms. Reynold’s stated that as a resident of Bartram Springs, 

she has been the only resident to attend these meetings in person before running for the Board. She 

explained that these meetings have always been on the second Monday of the month. Residents 

requested a more feasible day to have the meetings and to have Zoom opportunities available so 



February 12, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

8 

more residents can attend the meetings. Ms. Reynolds responded that she heard the residents and 

their requests. 

 A resident thanked the Board for the reassurance that they will have the same amenities 

with the new company, GMS. He stated that he wanted to understand the process for the Board 

having input, GMS’s input in selecting third parties, and what reassurance they have with no 

significant rate increases for the renewed services that they will provide. 

 A resident commented that everything comes at a cost. She asked how they knew they 

wouldn’t increase their summer camp, etc. Mr. Oliver responded that they would answer this 

question. 

 A resident asked for clarification that the statement was made that there would be no 

changes made with GMS. Mr. Walden responded yes, that was correct. The resident asked why 

would the Board want to make changes in the first place. Mr. Walden explained that the two 

documents told the whole story of who they wanted to be there at Bartram Springs and all 

emotional feelings were taken away during the decision process. It was noted that the proposals 

were on the website.  

 A resident asked if they can’t secure these services through GMS on the timeline that they 

were all expecting, could they extend the Vesta agreement for now. Mr. Oliver responded that 

would be a Board decision. The resident commented on it not being guaranteed that Amenity 

Athletics would continue. Mr. Oliver responded that is largely up to Amenity Athletics, but if they 

are unable to provide soccer this Spring, other quality options in the market. 

 A resident spoke that there was a lot of people in their community that think when it is 

something that affects their kids, their lives, and their schedules, this is the thing they want to have 

more input into the process, which they didn’t have that opportunity upfront. He recommended 

that the Board go through their decisions.  

 Resident Tim Callahan, the lead Director of Amenity Athletics, addressed some comments 

made. He expressed that he cares deeply about the program. He expressed that the power behind 

Vesta with Amenity Athletics is huge. He is very passionate about this program. He asked the 

Board to look at the bigger picture. He noted that someone else will not be able to come in and do 

what they do. Ms. Reynolds commented on how important Amenity Athletics was to her and her 

family. She noted that she made it very clear at the end of their Board meeting on Wednesday night 

that the first order of action was to obtain a contract with Amenity Athletics. She never would have 



February 12, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

9 

assumed that there would be a hiccup, like insurance, as a reason to why they couldn’t come to an 

agreement. 

 Disagreeing conversations between residents ensued and Ms. Young stated that the 

discussions were getting out of hand. She noted that everyone in the room should have an 

opportunity to speak. She asked for the audience to be respectful to all of their neighbors. 

 A resident commented on the fields being terrible and explained that they can’t be fixed in 

a few weeks. She noted that there was only so much money they can put on grass and hope it’s 

going to grow. She stated that they were also maintaining the basketball courts, they had to put up 

lights and cameras because of the vandalism. She commented on kids coming from out of the area 

to play sports. She commented on the school not being fenced in and the residents messing up the 

school’s grass. 

 Resident Shannon commented on other communities using their spaces. She asked how 

they maintain the spaces with other communities if they share a common area. Mr. Walden 

responded that on Wednesday night the Board had the opportunity to talk with GMS about that. 

He noted that one of GMS’s facilities in Oakleaf Plantation has fenced off their sports field and 

they have card access going into it. Mr. Walden explained that they like that idea because they 

need it there. He pointed out that it would cost them some money, but they are in the planning 

stage to see if that is feasible for Bartram Springs. He also pointed out that everything everyone is 

discussing today, they are in the planning stage with the new company coming in. Ms. Reynolds 

reflected on that stating they were already in discussions with Amenity Athletics to shut down the 

fields for at least one season of something. She noted that they knew everyone loved soccer and 

fall flag football. In saying that, she asked when the best time was to shut down the fields. She 

commented that the fields were a liability and were in the worst shape they have ever been in. 

 Resident Diane commented on the fields and the transition from one organization to 

another stating that it is going to take time. She noted that change is good, but they can’t do away 

with taking care of their children in their neighborhood, which is the most important thing that 

they can do. She recommended that the Board consider making this a drawn-out transition. 

 A resident commented on the field, the meeting and having more transparency, and the 

community having the opportunity to vote to keep Vesta. 

 A resident commented on a possible conflict of interest. He asked for specific reasons to 

why they need to change management companies. 



February 12, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

10 

 Supervisor McKinney stated that everything that has been said, she thought too. She 

pointed out that she voted no. She expressed that she has been exceedingly happy with Vesta; they 

have been doing an amazing job. She stated that Sue O’Lear was an amazing manager. 

 Mr. Oliver stated the next item would be Board discussion of what they just heard and to 

also answer any questions. He addressed the last comment on the conflict of interest stating that 

there was no conflict of interest involved. Ms. Young also addressed this comment stating that 

they have got to know each other on the Board pretty well and she wasn’t sure where the 

information came from. She clarified that there was no conflict of interest on this Board. None of 

the Board members have any affiliation with Vesta or GMS.  

  A resident asked if the Board was voting on their behalf of what the majority of the 

residents want. Ms. Young stated that the Board members vote individually as to what they feel 

individually is the best. She pointed out that if the Board members voted in the same way, they 

would not have a diverse Board. 

  Mr. Haber explained that this was a represented form of government, and they were an 

elected Board. He further explained that if every decision the Board made, they went to the 

neighborhood to get a majority vote, it would be very difficult, if not impossible, to do business. 

He stated that the residents were there to give their public input. He added that they have all did 

an excellent job of that, but the Board has the authority to vote. He also stated that the Board has 

the opportunity to hear the public input, but the Board does not have to act the way the majority 

of the room wants them to act. Ms. Young noted her appreciation of all the residents’ input today, 

but she was not going to go back and forth with them. She, again, stated that they should all respect 

each other. 

 Resident Terry commented that she was for change, but she understands the other 

residents’ concerns. She noted that after all the questions that have been asked by residents, they 

should let the Board members speak so they can tell them why they are making the change. She 

pointed out that the other residents are saying that they trust the Board of Supervisors and that is 

why they don’t come to the meetings, but they don’t trust them because the Board made an 

important decision for this community and the majority of the residents disagree with their 

decision.  

 Mr. Walden stated that there were a lot of negative things that transpired. He also stated 

that as a Christian on this Board, he is led in the right direction. He explained that he puts trust and 



February 12, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

11 

confidence in each and every Board member. They have a very well diverse Board. He explained 

that they are still in the planning stage. He asked residents to let them go through the planning 

stage. He noted that they already got the assurance from GMS that nothing was going to change. 

He pointed out that the problem he had was that it took this change for residents to come out and 

participate in the meeting. He added that the Board has tried everything to work with the residents 

and they cannot satisfy all residents. He expressed that this was a very hard decision to change 

management services from Vesta to GMS. He explained that they charge the new company, GMS, 

to the utmost to satisfy each and every resident in this community. He added that change is good 

sometimes. He noted that he understood about the continuity. He informed everyone that moving 

forward they are going to have two meetings a month because of change and continuity.  

 Mr. Walden asked Mr. Nierengarten if he wanted to talk about the Barracudas Swim Team. 

Mr. Nierengarten explained that they will continue to work on that process and should have 

something for the Board after all the contracts are signed. 

 Ms. Reynolds noted her appreciation for all her neighbors being there. She pointed out that 

it was a true testament for their passion, and she understood that. She explained that as a resident, 

coming to these meetings she would sit and listen to the Board make decisions and she knew that 

sometimes those decisions may not sit well with the community, so she tried to give voice to the 

community when she was sitting in their spot. She further explained that she only had three minutes 

to speak, so she decided to run, and she won. She stated that the residents have entrusted her to 

make critical decisions on their behalf and she ran for this Board because she cares about the 

community she lives in. She commented that she never made any promises, and she never had any 

personal vendettas contrary to what has been said on social media, but she cares about the 

community she lives in. Her children play sports at Amenity Athletics, and they have grown up in 

Amenity Athletics and her husband is supposed to volunteer for two of the teams in spring soccer. 

She expressed that she made the best decision on Wednesday night for the community. She is 

confident that the decision they made as a Board, they can hopefully make a smooth transition in 

the future with whomever for the residents. She added that she hopes the residents continue to 

voice their concerns and opinions because the Board wants their community feedback. She also 

added that they have been asking for someone to come and livestream the meetings so the 

community can watch because a lot of people aren’t able to make the meetings. She explained that 

when the Board makes decisions, they can only make decisions with the information that they have 



February 12, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

12 

at the time. She stated that knowing that they put this proposal out for bid, and they only received 

two bids was horrible. She asked Vesta and GMS why they only received two bids. The response 

was that this is very common in the amenity management world. In saying that, she stated that 

there were other qualified companies that could bid. Both the companies had equal time to give a 

presentation and at the end of the night they voted based on how they felt off of each presentation. 

When they made the decision to go with GMS as their new amenity management provider, they 

had already put them on notice of some wishes and desires for the community. The first thing was 

Amenity Athletics. She understood that it was confusing to a lot of residents because they didn’t 

realize Vesta owns Amenity Athletics. They contract with the vendors, the swim team, and the 

athletic vendors for personal fitness. They are hoping to discuss the Champion Swim School 

contract tonight as well. She explained that part of that process is understanding the revenue 

sharing. She noted that several months ago they brought up the fact to Vesta that there was an 

improper allotment of revenue sharing for their community. They met with Vesta several times 

and they allowed them to open their books, which they graciously did. She added, however, that 

there was still a lack of information and there wasn’t an accurate way to account for it and it 

weighed heavily on her decision. She pointed out that there was also confusion in the community 

about the revenue sharing process. She explained that when it was said that there was no revenue 

sharing with the new management company for things like summer camp it was because there will 

still be a fee for the summer camp, but it will go directly back to the community, not to GMS. She 

further explained that all those fees that are charged for summer camp will come back directly to 

them as a community. She noted that GMS was in the audience to hopefully answer some of the 

questions regarding the transition. She added that it was important to them as Board members that 

they have a smooth transition and they do not disrupt the community as much as possible. 

 Ms. Young introduced herself to the audience. She stated that she made the decision to vote 

for GMS on Wednesday night for several reasons. She stated that there were several Vesta 

employees that have been wonderful, and she had the joy of coming through the gate seeing their 

beautiful smiles and cheerful faces. In saying that, she noted that there were some issues behind 

the scenes that concerned her, and they were issues that residents do not get to see because the 

participation at the meetings has not been great. She stated that if the residents were to come to the 

meetings, they will understand why several of the Board members voted the way they did. She 

also stated that there was a discrepancy in the numbers, and they did not add up. She noted that 



February 12, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

13 

Ms. Reynolds requested several times for an accounting and Vesta complied and provided 

documentation, but there was still great errors. She also noted that Supervisor Nierengarten met 

with Vesta about those discrepancies as well, but the numbers still did not add up. She explained 

that she also had a concern when they had an issue regarding one of the residents and it became a 

legal issue. When they have any issues that turn out to be legal issues, they have to pay attorney 

fees. She further explained that the issues seem to be training issues. She added that training within 

Vesta has always been an issue since she has been on the Board. She pointed out that if Vesta 

wasn’t providing their employees with proper training, then it is a reflection on the Board. Then, 

the Board has more issues that they have to deal with every time they come to a meeting, which is 

not good, and it presents more liability for the Board and in turn ends up costing the Board more 

money in legal fees. Some of the other issues Ms. Young had concerns with was honesty. She 

noted an incident where a Vesta employee took equipment home and to this day, they still don’t 

have the equipment back. They were promised that they would be reimbursed, but she has not 

heard or seen any type of reimbursement for it. Mr. King clarified that it was reimbursed. Ms. 

Young asked when that happened. The response was right after the meeting. Ms. Young responded 

that no one told them it was reimbursed, and the fact was that they shouldn’t have Vesta employees 

taking their equipment home that they had paid with their CDD funds. She also had concerns about 

the bids that they received for roofing because they had to go back and add more money to it and 

the mistakes cost them over $3,000. She added that these were the residents’ funds that she was 

referring to and they were mistakes that should not have been made. She also had concerns with 

their safety. She explained that she found out that there were keys that were given out to vendors 

and some of the keys were master keys to every door in the facility. The vendor should not have 

master keys to any door around them on the facility. She had some concerns with turnover in Vesta. 

They had some people leave and be replaced and the Board didn’t know why. She had concerns 

with the timeliness of repairs that should have been done. Ms. Young has been on the forefront of 

their landscape. She stated that Mr. Walden has been the one to really work on the project. She 

added that as their Chairman, Mr. Walden, has had to stay on Vesta every single week. She 

explained that Mr. Walden shouldn’t have to meet with Vesta and the landscape company every 

single week to make sure that Vesta is telling the landscape company to do what they should be 

doing. She commented that these were things that she feels their management company should 

inspect every single week and they should be the ones to identify the issues. She noted they have 



February 12, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

14 

issues with liability, and it was a shame that the residents notice it first instead of the Vesta 

employees noticing the issues. She concluded that this was the basis upon which she personally 

made her decision, and she took everything into consideration. 

 Mr. Nierengarten stated that he took on the majority of the roles of the residentiaries and 

there was a lot of pieces to that. One piece was the Amenity Athletics. He explained that he differs 

from some of the opinions that they had up there. He felt like when they raise their rates for his 

kid and other kids from $105 to $110 it was acceptable and then from $110 to $145. He explained 

that the big jump to him pointed toward the fact that this was the first year that Vesta and Amenity 

Athletics was going to give them the required funds in the contract that they have with them. He 

further explained that they worked with Vesta to move forward and try to make this process 

something that could be beneficial for everybody in the neighborhood as well as not having to lose 

their services for a simple revenue sharing agreement that wasn’t per the contract that they agreed 

upon. He felt that they pushed the additional funds that they were required to give them as kind of 

a payback or as a way for them to make do of previous monies that weren’t collected to them for 

them to use as their community on to the people that are playing the sport. He noted that this was 

the last straw for him. He stated that the monies that were not collected in the past, Vesta was 

going to give the monies back to the community. He thought that was a great plan, but they raised 

their rates 30% and the previous years they raised their rates 5% and that was their way of giving 

that money back to them. He didn’t feel that was giving that money back to them, but they were 

still trying to maintain certain profit margins for themselves and certain revenue sharing margins 

for Bartram Springs. He discussed revenue sharing as far as third-party vendors stating that this 

was a situation that particularly put a bad taste in his mouth during their presentation. They 

presented the fact that over the last two years they created thousands of dollars of interest in using 

their facilities for individual vendors to use. In part with that, Bartram Springs required 10% of the 

revenue that they would bring in to go back Bartram Springs because they have to maintain the 

soccer field, the tennis courts, etc. If they have more people using it through third party vendors 

using those spaces, they have to give back to that just to break even. In their contract, it states that 

they are supposed to get 10% of those revenues. They were only getting 10% of the 10% of the 

revenues, which is 1% of the revenue. Vesta was getting the rest which equates to $19,323.06 in 

2022 and $13,326.31 in 2023; that was supposed to go to the District to help Bartram Springs 

maintain the soccer fields, the tennis courts, and the facilities. He explained that was monies that 



February 12, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

15 

they retained in Vesta for doing the work of getting those third-party vendors, but the work of 

getting the third party vendors in there and setting up the contracts and making sure that money 

goes to the District was something that GMS was going to be able to provide at no additional cost, 

so the revenue sharing that is supposed to go to the District will go to the District. As far as Amenity 

Athletics goes, they took a dive into their numbers, they break it out between residents and non-

residents. He explained that with these types of situations, there is a growing period. In the 

beginning stages of this community, there were not a lot of people that play soccer or flag football, 

which is a testament to Vesta and how well they are doing with promoting these things and getting 

these things to their community. The problem is throughout that whole process of expanding the 

program, they aren’t getting to spend the revenue to help fuel the soccer field to help maintain 

them. He added that had they had the additional funds, he didn’t know if the soccer fields would 

have been in the position that they are in. He stated that if there had been conversation about how 

everyone would benefit from the programs, how they would charge more money for the programs 

and how the money would come back to Bartram Springs so Bartram Springs could provide good 

fields for those programs, they would have a lot better place with them as an Amenity Athletics 

provider. Mr. Nierengarten discussed some of the smaller items with one being the unnecessary 

delays in posting some of the required documents for the Florida Statutes. They said that the Board 

said it was important for them to make sure that the community knows what these documents are, 

that they are posted that they went with GMS to do this process going forward and comply with 

what was supposed to be posted and how they were supposed to be posted. Throughout that 

process, they incurred an additional cost on the District to make sure that is done. Yet, Vesta has 

not lowered their cost of services being that that is no longer their priority to do those things. They 

just focused on amenity, and they didn’t take any of their money off the table for that. He stated 

that earlier this year they voted on Vesta’s spending limits, and they found that there were monies 

that were being distributed for services in this community that were well beyond the scope of 

normal wear and tear type situations. He explained that earlier this year Vesta wanted a community 

vehicle, and they proposed a vehicle at $13,503.30 to do the things in this community that needs 

to be done. He noted that GMS has their own vehicle that they will use to do all those things. He 

discussed the CDD Board meeting times stating that he has tried to make these meetings in the 

evenings. Being that the Chairman has talked about it at two Board meetings, he thought it would 

behoove the Board to consider making an evening meeting and a morning meeting. He stated that 



February 12, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

16 

they were looking at a lot of different ways to make this transition as seamless as possible, but 

there is a lot of different aspects to it that are outside of some of the stuff that was discussed today. 

 Ms. McKinney stated that this was the most conversation that they have had regarding the 

RFP. She was very sad Wednesday night because the vote was very rushed. She noted that they 

didn’t have extensive discussions. She added that she wasn’t made aware that they would be 

voting. She noted that from what she was hearing from everyone, Vesta was being chastised for 

the Board’s decisions. She pointed out that any issue they have had with Vesta has been corrected 

as soon as they were made aware of them. She commented on the documents not being posted 

stating that was GMS. She didn’t feel they had any reassurance that Amenity Athletics was going 

to continue as is. As far as conflict of interest, she knew there were concerns that Mr. Jay King 

was a resident, used to be a Board member and now works for Vesta, which is why he is no longer 

a Board member. She didn’t understand why that would be a conflict. She pointed out that Mr. 

Oliver works for GMS, is running their meetings and answering questions, which doesn’t seem 

right. She suggested that there should have been a third-party person to help them with the RFP. 

She stated that they have worked with GMS for 13 years and she has been so happy with them. 

She expressed that GMS has done a wonderful job, but as far as amenity management, she didn’t 

know. She noted that as far as transparency, she didn’t understand what transparency they were 

missing. She addressed the training stating that she sees constant training and constant changes. 

She pointed out that Vesta was always improving. She explained that Vesta can only do what the 

Board tells them to do, and it wasn’t Vesta’s fault that things take time. She addressed the missing 

money stating that Vesta, GMS, and the entire Board were all at fault for that money not coming 

in correctly. She discussed the revenue sharing stating that the contracts can all be changed, and 

they can’t chastise Vesta for the contracts that they agreed to. She briefly mentioned the turnover 

stating that Vesta has a really good extension policy. She commented that she was floored by the 

whole thing, she is sad, and she has more questions than she did Wednesday night when she left 

there. She requested that they rescind the vote or reopen the RFP for discussion. She recommended 

that from now on they need to have a clearer process with the same scrutiny that they had for the 

engineering report for the landscape maintenance. She also recommended that they need to send 

out surveys to the residents. 

 Mr. Walden explained that he made the decision again based off the two portfolios 

presented to the Board. He noted that seeking comfort was what Vesta did. He stated that this 



February 12, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

17 

Board was well diverse. He commented that he judged his decision on what was presented, and he 

cancels out everything else. He pointed out that GMS had a well put together packet; it was 

amazing. He added that GMS has everything that the District needs and what they still have is 

there. They are not changing the soccer field and how they do business; it’s going to stay the same. 

He stated that Vesta’s packet didn’t have everything. Mr. Walden dissected both portfolios and 

noted that it was a very hard decision to make. He closed stating that he surrounds himself with 

good people and applauded Supervisor Reynolds for coming on the Board with the financial aspect 

of numbers, Supervisor Young for coming on the Board with her attorney background, Supervisor 

McKinney for coming on the Board with her family background as well as her economic 

development background, and Supervisor Nierengarten for coming on the Board with his 

engineering mindset. 

 Mr. Oliver asked if there was going to be any action to rescind the Board’s decision. Ms. 

Reynolds noted that it was her desire to continue with Amenity Athletics as a vendor separate from 

a Vesta contract. Ms. Young stated that based upon the information that she provided to the 

community tonight, she does not want to rescind her decision. Ms. McKinney made a motion to 

rescind the decision and if they may possibly still go with that company, she thinks they need to 

have more discussions. Mr. Nierengarten stated that he had no desire to change his vote at this 

time. He stated that there were a lot of questions, and he believes that they will have the answers 

with GMS. He added that if GMS cannot provide the answers that are right for this community, 

then they could easily see a different property management company going forward, but for right 

now he did not plan on changing his vote. There was no second to Supervisor McKinney’s motion. 

The decision to accept GMS as Bartram Springs CDD’s new management company was sustained. 

 *A ten-minute recess was taken at this time.  

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes of the January 22, 2024 
Meeting 

 Mr. Oliver presented the minutes of the January 22, 2024 meeting. Hearing no changes 

from the Board, the motion was approved. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. McKinney, seconded by Mr. Walden, with all 
in favor, the Minutes of the January 22, 2024 Meeting, were approved. 

 



February 12, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

18 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS VerdeGo Update 
 *This item was tabled.   

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals  
A. VerdeGo for Tree Removal 

It was noted that four trees dropped totaled $400.  

 

B. Champion Swim School  
 Mr. Oliver explained that this item was for discussion of the swim lessons for this new 

year. He noted that Ms. Pam Villa was attending the meeting today. He noted that there was an 

excellent synopsis in the agenda packet for review. The floor was opened for discussion of what 

they think the agreement should look like. Ms. Villa introduced herself as the founder and owner 

of Champion Swim School. She explained that they offer a very unique and successful swim lesson 

program. They get two-year-old and three-year-old children swimming long distances. They are a 

third-party swim lesson company, and they serve quite a few different amenity centers and 

neighborhoods. Her position is that they are happy to serve Bartram Springs again in 2024 with 

their swim lesson program if they would like it. They have served Bartram Springs with their swim 

lesson program for the past three years and it has been successful. She noted that in Bartram 

Springs on a weekly basis, there are about 100 Bartram Spring residents that are students. She 

explained she would like the Board to tell her what they want swim lessons to look like. Ms. 

Reynolds explained that the past contract was directly with Vesta and not with the Board. This 

would be the first time this contract is directly with the Board as a separate vendor. The suggested 

proposal was reviewed and discussed. Ms. Reynolds noted her appreciation for the fact that the 

lessons are starting earlier, and they are no longer teaching on Sundays. Ms. Reynolds asked for 

the residents’ input on if they think having swim lessons six days a week is appropriate. Residents 

provided their input. One resident noted that the lessons were a disruption when she is constantly 

having to keep her children out of a third of the pool because of lessons going on. Mr. Nierengarten 

pointed out that the proposed schedule for Champion swim school was in conflict with the 

Barracudas proposed swim schedule. Discussion ensued and it was decided to approve the terms 

of agreement with Champion Swim School. 

 Mr. Walden applauded the residents for staying and helping the Board with this decision. 

Ms. McKinney added that a lot of the decision making happens by attending events, etc.  



February 12, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

19 

 

On MOTION by Ms. McKinney, seconded by Ms. Reynolds, with all 
in favor, the Proposal from Champion Swim School, was approved. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Transition Matters 
 Mr. Oliver presented this item to the Board. The GMS staff introduced themselves to the 

Board and audience. Mr. Darrin Mossing stated that they were currently working on their transition 

list, and they are all working together. He noted that once the dates are decided on for that transition 

period, then they will begin to work towards those dates. He pointed out that they already have a 

pretty good start on their list of things that need to be accomplished prior to the turnover date. He 

thanked the Board of Supervisors again for their support. He assured the Board that GMS will 

work as hard as they can to make sure that their decision Wednesday night and tonight was the 

right decision for their community. Mr. Oliver stated that during his discussion with Mr. Jay King 

this morning, he offered to share his transition list too. Mr. Oliver thanked Mr. Jay King. Ms. 

Reynolds noted that it was important to talk about the transition plan in detail for things like kids’ 

activity night, camp, etc. Staffing transition was discussed. She hoped that it would be the desire 

of Vesta to share the employees hired with GMS so they can make a smooth transition for their 

residents. Mr. King responded that they try to let the vendor that is losing the contract have an 

opportunity to talk with the employees and find out what they want to do. When they work through 

that list, they will provide it. Ms. Reynolds noted that there had been voices within their community 

that have expressed the desire to keep the staff that is currently in place. She stated that they want 

to understand that this is an employee-based decision, but asked if Vesta could offer that 

information to GMS so GMS can negotiate with the staff, if they so desire. Mr. King responded 

absolutely; they will certainly be supportive. Ms. Reynolds asked GMS what a successful 

transition plan looked like to them. Mr. Mossing responded that to him a successful transition plan 

looks a lot like a seamless transition where the programming of the special events are similar in 

nature, timing, and costs. He stated that they would work hard to make sure the camps are 

scheduled. He commented on getting the athletic field arrangements with Vesta in place as soon 

as possible. He is hopeful they can work through the insurance requirements. If they cannot, he 

stated that they will be seek an equal alternative. He expressed that their community was very 

desirable, and he feels GMS will be successful in operating and meeting the levels and expectations 

that they have come accustomed to with the current service provider. Mr. Walden asked Mr. King 



February 12, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

20 

if he thought Vesta can do a positive transition over in 30 to 45 days. Mr. King responded that they 

have already done that and from a calendar standpoint, a good time is March 14, 2024. It’s prior 

to spring break. He noted that this would be the physical turnover.  

Mr. Walden asked what would be the largest obstacle they would have based off what they 

heard tonight. Mr. Mossing responded that for him it was the athletic program, which is number 

one on the list. He explained that they are optimistic, and they have already been in touch with a 

couple of organizations that have really good reputations. He pointed out that this is a desirable 

location and a desirable community. Another possible obstacle that Mr. Mossing commented on 

was spring break and the transition of people that have already signed up, but he hopes for no 

issues. Ms. Mossing discussed the seasonal staffing for the lifeguards stating that if they are doing 

a 30-day notice, they will need to start immediately advertising in the community for lifeguards. 

She commented that they are comfortable working with Vesta if they are comfortable working 

with them to get their advertisements out to the community. She added that everything will go out 

tomorrow and they would start hiring immediately. She perceives that being a hurdle because they 

only have 30 days to get staffing going, but it’s possible. Mr. King provided and discussed work-

around options for the possible obstacles noted by GMS staff.  

Mr. Walden stated that he would like to see a board up in the office saying what they have 

done to be able to review at any time. Mr. Mossing responded that they would have board up for 

review.  

Ms. Reynolds commented on the communication of the timeline stating that it was 

imperative in their communication that they include the information that they were discussing 

about Amenity Athletics to the residents as well as the transition plan with GMS about hiring the 

lifeguards and camp counselors. She also stated that in the timeline they need to have the dates set 

for the camp as well as a calendar of all the activities they are going to do for them within the next 

three months. She thinks that is a critical part of the communication to their residents. She added 

that the more transparent they are, the easier this transition will be.  

Residents commented on the spring soccer program. It was noted that if Vesta decides to 

cancel its spring soccer program, Vesta will be required to directly return funds that have been 

collected from residents. The funds did not flow through the CDD. It was also noted that the CDD 

may rehabilitate the athletic fields as soon as possible if spring soccer is cancelled by Vesta. 

Discussion ensued regarding Vesta continuing to provide programs and the cited obstacle of 



February 12, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

21 

obtaining insurance coverage. Ms. Reynolds stated that it wasn’t just the residents that are at a loss 

if spring soccer doesn’t happen, there is also a loss for the individuals that are the part-time 

referees. She asked if the referees will be notified if the spring soccer doesn’t work out. Mr. King 

responded that they have already notified them. Ms. Reynolds asked when the communication will 

go out about GMS. Ms. Young stated that she wanted to make sure that communication outlines 

everything. It was noted that the communication will be released to Board for review by COB 

February 13, 2024, announcing transition to GMS effective March 14, 2024 and reiterating the 

Board’s unwavering commitment to continue all existing popular programs and events. Mr. Oliver 

stated to Mr. King that they needed to get a handle on what projects are in process and the status. 

Mr. King responded absolutely.  

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Agreement for Engineering 
Services (will be sent under separate cover) 

 *This item was tabled.   

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Agreement for Landscape & 
Irrigation Maintenance Services (will be sent 
under separate cover) 

 *This item was tabled.  

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Structural Engineer Slide 
Tower Inspection Report  

 Mr. Oliver presented the inspection report of the slide tower. He stated that the engineer 

suggested that they complete repairs within six months. Mr. King provided a status update on this 

inspection.  

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 
A. Attorney 

  Mr. Haber reminded the Board that starting January 1, 2024, they have an entire year to 

do four hours of ethics training.  

 

B. Engineer  
There being no comments, the next item followed.  



February 12, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

22 

 

C. District Manager  
There being no comments, the next item followed.  

 

D. General Manager – Report  
 The report was provided in the agenda package for review. Mr. King stated that he was 

happy to answer any questions. Ms. Reynolds asked if the gym equipment was delivered. Mr. King 

responded that it has not been delivered. Ms. Young asked if they had a timeline. The response 

was six to eight weeks from the time of the order, which was about 2 weeks ago. Mr. Walden 

asked about what they were going to do with the furniture in the card room. Mr. King is going to 

have Ms. O’Lear follow up with an answer to Mr. Walden’s question about the furniture.  

 
E. Operation Manager – Report  

 The report was provided in the agenda package for review. It was noted that Mighty Dog 

roofing project is still in progress and wood rot was detected. There was an update on the repairs 

to deteriorated and corroded hardware. They are awaiting shipment of additional hardware. 

Completion will be in the next week or so.  

 

  



February 12, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

23 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors Requests and Audience 
Comments 

 Ms. Reynolds thanked Vesta for being a good partner for the last 20 years and she 

appreciated the transparency and the smooth transition. She expressed that on behalf of all the 

residents, they hope that they can make this transition as smooth as possible for them. She noted 

from a communication standpoint, she hopes that the staff at Vesta knows that this was not 

personal. She added that she hopes Vesta feels open to come to the Board should they have any 

questions. She is excited to hear that it is up to the employees, should they choose to want to 

continue forward for their residents. There is a strong desire in this community to keep certain 

members of staff in their current places. She added that personally as a Board member, she hopes 

that continues for the residents. She asked about the contract terms with GMS. Mr. Oliver 

responded that typically a contract like this, it would have the compensation for one year with an 

option to renew. She also commented that a lot of things had not been bid out over the last 20 years 

for this community and she thinks it is prudent to have an RFP in order to know what services they 

are getting the best deal on. She let Mr. Oliver know that when the dust settles, they will also be 

bidding out those services as well. 

 Ms. Young thanked some of the employees of Vesta for the job well done. She explained 

that they are all individuals on this Board, and they all have their own ideals. She further explained 

that she was not going to look at any one of her Board members any differently when they vote 

differently than she votes. She commented that their community is also their family. She has 

respect for all the Board members, Mr. King, and Ms. O’Lear. She stated that she only wishes the 

best for the Vesta company moving forward. 

 Ms. McKinney commented that she already said everything that she needed to say. 

 Mr. Nierengarten thanked everyone and stated that he hopes that they can maintain their 

partnership going forward. 

 Mr. Walden stated that he hopes they have a smooth transitioning from Vesta to GMS. He 

discussed transitioning. He expressed job well done to Vesta and job well done to GMS for getting 

the contract.  

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Statements 
A. Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2023 and Statement of Revenue & Expenditures 

for the Period Ending December 31, 2023 



February 12, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

24 

 Mr. Oliver reviewed the financial statements. A copy of the financials was included in the 

agenda package. The capital reserve balance is $208,085. He pointed out that the repairs and 

maintenance budgeted $78,000 for the year and they are at $33,580.  

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 A copy of the assessment receipt schedule was included in the agenda package. The District 

is 96.9% collected.  

 

C. Approval of Check Register 
 Mr. Oliver presented the check register for review.  

   

On MOTION by Mr. Walden, seconded by Ms. McKinney, with all 
in favor, the Check Register, was approved. 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – March 11, 2024 at 
8:30 a.m. @ Bartram Springs Club Amenity 
Center 

 Mr. Oliver stated the next meeting regular meeting will be on March 11, 2024 at 8:30 a.m. 

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 

 Mr. Oliver asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Walden, seconded by Ms. McKinney, with all 
in favor, the meeting adjourned. 

 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
BARTRAM SPRINGS 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Bartram Springs Community 

Development District was held Monday, April 8, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. at the Bartram Springs Club 

Amenity Center, 14530 Cherry Lake Drive, Jacksonville, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Andrew Walden Chairman 
 Derri Lassiter Young Vice Chairperson 
 Stephanie McKinney Supervisor 
 Taner Nierengarten Supervisor 
 Lacy Reynolds Supervisor 
 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Wes Haber by phone District Counsel  
 Darrin Mossing GMS - President 
 Keith Nelson GMS - COO 
 Debbie Smith GMS - CPA 
 Alison Mossing GMS -Director of Amenities 
 Terry Glynn General Manager,  Bartram Springs 
 Rich Whetsel Operations Manager 
 Leah Tincher Amenity Manager  
 Paul Lukert VerdeGo 
 Bryan Wackes VerdeGo 
  
  
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the April 8, 2024 Bartram Springs 

Community Development District Board of Supervisors meeting.  

 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and called the roll. Five Supervisors 

were in attendance in person constituting a quorum. He stated that no decisions will be made about 

sports programming. Tonight they will be discussing the RFP documents.  

 



April 8, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

2 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Mr. Oliver opened the audience comment period. Hearing no comments, the next item 

followed.  

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes of the March 11, 2024 
Meeting 

 Mr. Oliver presented the meeting minutes from the March 11, 2024 Board of Supervisors 

meeting and asked for any comments, questions, or corrections. There was a revision to page 6 – 

item B second sentence, Ms. Young did not make the comment, it was Ms. Reynolds. Mr. Oliver 

noted that they would make that correction the minutes.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Walden, seconded by Ms. Young, with all in 
favor, the Minutes of the March 11, 2024 Board of Supervisors 
Meeting, were approved as amended. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Landscape Update from VerdeGo  
 Mr. Wackes noted the last flowers were recently installed. They repaired some irrigation 

issues that came up and noted that it is looking a little dry. He noted that they will have the 

irrigation checked and get it up and running, they will water as needed with additional run times 

if necessary. He is working with a mulch company to get that going in the next few weeks. Today 

crews are working around the pool area and the clubhouse is closed.  

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Review of Draft Documents for Sports 
Programming RFP  

Mr. Oliver stated this process was started two meetings ago with a workshop to get input 

from various athletic programming companies. Their baseline was to make sure that all the 

programs were replicated that had been successfully going on. He wanted to make sure the 

residents would at least get everything they have been getting and at a reasonable price. Key points 

focusing on the sports provided such as flag football, soccer, and basketball. They do want a full 

range of sports programming throughout 12 months of the year. Proposals should be specific about 

age groups that are covered and discuss resident and nonresident fees clearly and in writing. 

Resident fees should be lower than nonresident fees and proposed mix between residents and 

nonresidents. Revenue sharing for the CDD is 10% across the board for their programs. Things for 



April 8, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

3 

these companies to address include how will they take care of and maintain the fields between 

seasons, a personnel staffing plan including resumes, and meeting with key staff. The deadline for 

proposals is April 17th and the Board will consider proposals April 22nd. That could be pushed out 

a bit if the Board wants. Ms. Reynolds preferred to have a little longer time for the proposals to be 

submitted as well as proceeding with proposals and to thoroughly evaluate them.  

Mr. Oliver noted they can always push meetings around so if they want to take a month for 

this process, that is fine. Mr. Nierengarten asked that it be explained how this process works. Mr. 

Oliver noted District Counsel was satisfied with this. This is an informal RFP but with evaluation 

criteria. This can be published in the newspaper. He noted the Board could approve this and 

authorize staff to issue the RFP. The proposal deadline is May 8th.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Walden, seconded by Mr. Nierengarten, with all 
in favor, the Draft Documents for Sports Programming RFP, was 
approved. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Code of Ethics 
 Mr. Oliver stated that this document is all about treating others respectfully. He noted the 

board previously discussed how to incorporate respectful use of social media and electronic mail. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Walden, seconded by Ms. McKinney, with all 
in favor, the Code of Ethics, was approved. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion Regarding Use and Design of Card 
Room (adjacent to Social Hall) 

 Mr. Oliver noted they are looking for Board direction on what staff needs to. There was a 

survey conducted several weeks ago that was helpful. They want to know what the Board’s 

different uses would be so they can give the public an idea of what they are considering. Mr. 

Walden noted initially the card room was a place where residents could go and relax, play cards, 

and be social. A couple of years ago they took the liberty to change the card room because the 

HOA wanted the card room. The Board decided there were too many loop holes to give the card 

room to the HOA so they gutted the card room and it became a yoga studio, but the Board never 

voted on that. He doesn’t see the need for another physical fitness room as they already have a 



April 8, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

4 

new gym and flex room for yoga. He noted GMS could relay some of things they want to see and 

the Board could take a vote on it. He suggested the card room go back to its original state.  

• Resident (Randall) asked what happens to the ladies that do yoga through the week? This 

is the only place to do yoga since there is no privacy in the gym. Mickey is not happy due 

to no privacy with people walking in and out of the class.  

• Resident stated that room was never used prior to yoga. The room can be used for yoga as 

well as other things. Ms. Young stated she understands people walk and in out of the flex 

room. One solution to that was a sign but the sign is gone. A concern is people disrupting 

the class but when the sign was up it did work. She noted since she has been on the Board 

they did agree for yoga temporarily to have classes in there, it wasn’t supposed to be 

permanent. She asked for flexibility with the room. The card room space is first come first 

serve. She sees it as a multi-use room.  

• Resident stated that the room can be set up as a card room and yoga room. Push the 

tables/chairs aside and do yoga. 

• Resident commented that it was relayed to her that they would not be able to use that room 

for yoga at all if they turned it back into a card room. Ms. Young stated that information 

was erroneous. It has been on the agenda to be discussed for a couple of months and no 

decision has been made.  

• Resident commented that she does yoga and feels it’s the desire of the community to 

continue yoga services however they could achieve both and use it as a multiuse room.  

• Resident commented that the room was an overflow room and could be used for the youth 

gatherings such as boy/girl scouts and ping pong table. It is a multipurpose room and should 

be used as such. 

• Resident commented that it will be given to GMS. Mr. Walden clarified GMS has talked 

to him about partitioning the flex room. Mr. Oliver noted GMS has no preference at all. 

They will take direction from staff to gather information and bring it back to the Board. 

GMS executes what the Board and its residents want. 

Ms. Young agreed with a sign-up sheet for the room but limit time slots to one hour. Ms. 

Reynolds stated they should make a motion to continue it as a flex space and allow yoga to continue 

for the record. Ms. Young doesn’t see a purpose of having a survey because they should be able 

to vote on that. Mr. Nierengarten noted he feels like the residents have figured out how they are 



April 8, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

5 

going to use the space and are using it. Mr. Oliver stated they talked about the Board using a survey 

to get input from all the residents.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Reynolds, seconded by Mr. Walden, with all in 
favor, Tabling Discussion Regarding Use and Design of Card Room 
adjacent to Social Hall, was approved.   

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Agreement with GMS for 
On-Site Amenities and Operations 
Management Services  

 Mr. Haber stated this is similar to the agreement that his office drafts with independent 

contractors providing services to the CDD. He stated that largely the substance of the agreement 

is in exhibit A which details the scope of services to be provided by GMS but the agreement 

includes the provision that is commonly seen in the agreements that his office drafts including 

insurance requirements, 30-day termination with or without cause, and public record. To the extent 

that you are interested in seeing what the scope is, he directed them to exhibit A which was 

prepared by the contractor, reviewed by his office and attached to the agreement and made a part 

of the agreement to describe the services. He noted he would answer any questions regarding the 

agreement itself. Ms. Reynolds questioned section 26 custodian District Manager Daniel 

McLaughlin, if he was one of the agreed upon officers that they voted on. Mr. Oliver stated yes, 

he is with GMS.  

 *Mr. Nierengarten left the room at this time.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Walden, seconded by Ms. Reynolds, with all in 
favor, the Agreement with GMS for On-Site Amenities and 
Operations Management Services, was approved 4-0. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 
A. Attorney 

  Mr. Haber updated the Board on the accident with the bollards. Ms. Reynolds asked if 

there is an estimated timeframe for payment of the restitution. Mr. Haber suggested another 30-60 

days to negotiate.  

 

B. Engineer  



April 8, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

6 

 Mr. Oliver noted he spoke with District Engineer Alex Acree and he did not have anything 

to report. 

 

C. District Manager  
 Mr. Oliver reminded the qualification period for vacant seats will be from noon on June 

10th through noon on June 14th. Anyone that plans to run for election should contact the Duval 

County Supervisor of Elections office. 

 

D. Amenity Management & Field Operations 
 Ms. Mossing presented the amenity management report (pages 27-31 of agenda package) 

which included special events and communications. She spoke about the lifeguard program and 

summer camp signups. They are working on getting agreements with the CDD for vendors such 

as swim school, dance classes, etc. to present to the Board. The access card system is fully 

operational. She noted the amenity website, TheBartramClub.com was launched/announced to the 

community on April 4th. Ms. Reynolds stated she would like GMS to do a resident survey on adult 

swim and asked for that to be sent out at the same time as the multipurpose room survey. 

Maintenance items included slide repair, pool deck pressure washing, and plantings at entrance of 

amenity center. Ms. Reynolds asked if the board up front has been updated with activities. Ms. 

Mossing noted that will be updated.  

• A resident asked to move kids’ night out back to Saturday as this Friday is food truck 

Friday/family night. 

• A resident asked if there is a required number of lifeguards for the pool or a recommended 

amount. Ms. Mossing noted there has to be two lifeguards to open up the slide which is the 

requirement. They are aiming to staff more than two lifeguards on duty at all times. Five 

lifeguards on rotation on the weekends.  

• Resident questioned staff about security. Ms. Mossing noted they are working with the 

security company. The issue is someone continues to vandalize the restrooms that blocks 

the sensor so it won’t lock at night. Ms. Reynolds suggested additional security cameras 

around Veterans Park and viewing the security camera footage then holding whoever is 

vandalizing the bathrooms accountable.  



April 8, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

7 

Mr. Flynn presented the Field Operations Report which included lighting issue/repair 

quote, bollard repair quote, vandalism at front of community, irrigation/repairs, pump station 

monitoring, pond issues and vendor options, lake management, water feature repair, pressure 

cleaning, landscape rehabbing, plantings, mulching, soil sampling, and pump surge protection/hot 

stops. He noted a cage is being installed over the existing well pump on the East side to stop 

vandalism. Mr. Walden asked that installation of the cage be expedited. Ms. Young asked if there 

is any way to find out who is vandalizing the property. Mr. Flynn stated it was before they took 

over so they don’t have a police report for the incident. He feels it is someone who knew exactly 

what they were doing to the irrigation clock. He has met with a well vendor and is waiting on a 

proposal from Security 101. They have the cameras and ability, it’s a matter of transmission from 

there to here. They are looking at having a combination of access card and camera vendor. Mr. 

Walden asked him to let the Board know if more cameras are needed. He is gathering proposals 

for amenity center landscaping at east and west entrances to clubhouse to fix line of sight issues 

as well as proposals from C Buss Enterprises for pressure washing. Ms. Lindsey noted the water 

filler and fountain at the playground in Veterans Park are leaking and asked to add that to the 

review list. The vendor removed the Smith Machine from the site at no cost. Mr. Walden asked 

about the amperage on the fountain being too low. Ms. McKinney stated it’s the nozzles and they 

paid for the different nozzles so they should use them and colors. 

• A resident commented on the front fountain. Mr. Flynn noted they are working on 

maintenance of that fountain and getting the pond up and running with the water feature 

going.  

• A resident asked about a digital video recorder where the cameras are in addition to 

wireless - Mr. Flynn noted the security company is bringing him 2 or 3 different options 

that he will present to the Board to make a decision. 

• A resident asked about a proposal for artificial turf versus resodding every 2-3 years/more 

cost effective? - Ms. Reynolds was told it would be several millions of dollars to do 

AstroTurf. Mr. Flynn noted by raising the fields, adding sand and aeration will help. Ms. 

Reynolds suggested doing a curb alert for recycling flowers with a timeline. 

 

  



April 8, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

8 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors Requests and Audience 
Comments 

 Ms. Reynolds commented on the transition and her appreciation of all that GMS is doing. 

She feels the Board should be provided with everyone’s name, position, and email address to help 

the Board familiarize themselves with GMS. QR codes, see a problem/report a problem. Suggested 

posting the name of manager on duty at the front with their number in case of any issues with 

residents. She reached out to the City of Jacksonville about the flashing hot spot that is going in 

front of the school but she hasn’t received a date on when the construction will begin. She altered 

disruption in the neighborhood with the traffic patterns. 

 Ms. Young commented that GMS has done a phenomenal job. She attended the open house 

that was packed. She has received positive feedback from residents who have kids on her street 

and she noted that she liked the information packet.  

 Ms. McKinney commented on getting GMS contact information and different amenities 

having different sports clinics.  

 Mr. Nierengarten commented the change has been positive.  

 Mr. Walden commented GMS came in with “feet on the pedal, keep them on the pedal.” 

Spoke about teens and suggested parents bring their teenagers to the next meeting to let them tell 

the Board what they want. Ms. Reynolds noted there were several teenagers at the Easter Event.  

• Resident commented on the lakes. Mr. Flynn noted the lake was retreated yesterday and it 

will be monitored. 

• Resident commented on putting together events and PTA working with the Board.  

• Resident commented during soccer or swim team events, people park on both sides of the 

street and residents can’t get out. Mr. Flynn stated he will address it with the District 

Manager as to what their responsibilities are. Mr. Walden noted it is a public road. 

• Resident noted that there are two veteran parking spots and asked for a handicap parking 

spot. Safety issues with motorized bikes, golf carts, and electric skate boards. 

• Resident commented on collaboration with the HOA, put together a welcome to the 

neighborhood packet explaining what a CDD is and what an HOA is.  

• Resident commented on condition of benches at Veterans Park. Mr. Whetsel noted a couple 

of benches can be repaired but some will be replaced. They are working on a proposal. 



April 8, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

9 

• Resident commented on a bench in Veterans Park that is a hazard. Mr. Flynn noted it will 

be repaired. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Statements 
A. Balance Sheet as of February 29, 2024 and Statement of Revenue & Expenditures for 

the Period Ending February 29, 2024 
 Mr. Oliver presented and reviewed the financial statements. A copy of the financials was 

included in the agenda package.  

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 A copy of the assessment receipt schedule was included in the agenda package. He received 

an updated statement April 5th showing 98.58% collected. 

 

C. Approval of Check Register 
 Mr. Oliver presented the check register for review. He offered to answer any questions.  

   

On MOTION by Mr. Walden, seconded by Ms. Young, with all in 
favor, the Check Register, was approved. 

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – April 22, 2024 at 
8:30 a.m. @ Bartram Springs Club Amenity 
Center 

 Mr. Oliver stated that next scheduled meeting will be April 22, 2024 at 8:30 a.m. at Bartram 

Spring Club Amenity Center.  

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 

 Mr. Oliver asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Walden, seconded by Ms. Young, with all in 
favor, the meeting adjourned. 

 

 
 
 
 



April 8, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

10 

    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
BARTRAM SPRINGS 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Bartram Springs Community 

Development District was held Monday, April 22, 2024 at 8:30 a.m. at the Bartram Springs Club 

Amenity Center, 14530 Cherry Lake Drive, Jacksonville, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Andrew Walden Chairman 
 Derri Lassiter Young Vice Chairperson 
 Taner Nierengarten Supervisor 
 Lacy Reynolds Supervisor 
 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Wes Haber by phone District Counsel 
 Alison Mossing GMS – Director of Amenities 
 Terry Glynn General Manager, Bartram Springs 
 Leah Tincher Amenity Manager 
 Christian Birol Assistant Operations Manager 
 Paul Lukert VerdeGo 
  
  
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the April 22, 2024 Bartram Springs 

Community Development District Board of Supervisors meeting.  

 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m. and called the roll. Four Supervisors 

were in attendance in person constituting a quorum. 

   

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Mr. Oliver opened the audience comment period. He noted John Bloom from the swim 

team is present today. John stated he was invited by Leah to discuss storage that the swim team 

currently uses and consolidating it into a single space.  



April 22, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

2 

 Mr. Glynn stated Leah had brought to his attention the need to secure the swim equipment. 

It is currently stored at the side of the flex room. Mr. Bloom noted they use 2-3 spaces around the 

facility for equipment. They would like to put all of the equipment in one space on site for events. 

The problem now is they don’t have access to it without a GMS representative on site. Mr. Glynn 

noted they are looking at the small area on the Northwest corner of the building which is already 

secured on three sides and just need to secure the front with either a partition and/or wall with a 

door. Mr. Walden suggested they come up with a footprint to bring to the Board. Ms. Reynolds 

noted someone from GMS would be there to give the swim team access to equipment. John spoke 

on swim team registration and swim lessons.  

• Resident requested use of the card room as part of the rental for an event in July.  

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Transition Matters 
 Mr. Oliver stated GMS came on board to manage operations and amenities. They have had 

two meetings a month to continue to keep an eye on transition matters. We will return to the normal 

business meeting schedule at the June meeting.  

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Review of First Draft of Resident Survey 
Regarding Use and Design of Small Room 
Adjacent to Social Hall (will be sent under 
separate cover) 

 Mr. Oliver stated idea to gather information and get resident input for Board for 

discussion/decision. Ms. Mossing presented a draft survey regarding preferences for use of card 

room and adult only swim conducted for 10 minutes hourly at the pool. Ms. Reynolds suggested 

to be more efficient with time and to send out the survey without bringing it back to the Board. 

Mr. Nierengarten asked how the survey will be delivered to the community and the timetable. Ms. 

Mossing noted it will be sent out by the email blast system and she noted that an expiration date 

can be added to the survey. Mr. Nierengarten  suggested putting a deadline on the survey, and Ms. 

Mossing recommended the Friday before the next meeting as the deadline date. Ms. Young asked 

if there is a way of making sure there are not duplicate entries. Ms. Mossing noted she would 

verify, but thinks it will show who voted for what. Mr. Oliver asked if the Board had any objection 

to the request of using this room as part of the rental in July. The Board had no objection. 



April 22, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

3 

• Resident questioned how many residents are signed up for the email blasts and if there is a 

way to know if there currently aren’t any residents that are signed up to that email. In case 

that number is low, is there a way residents can come up to the amenity center to complete 

the survey. Ms. Mossing noted there is a couple of thousand people subscribed to the email 

blast system and printouts will be available for residents to complete by hand. She can look 

into doing an audit of the email blast system.  

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Budget 
Process (budget adoption in July 2024)  

 Mr. Oliver stated they are required by Chapter 190 of Florida Statutes to approve a 

proposed budget by June 15th of each year and no sooner than 60 days after that approval hold a 

public hearing for consideration of the budget and then the Board will adopt the budget. Typically 

for most Districts, Boards approve budgets in June and adopt budgets in August. In Duval County, 

the assessment rolls have to be turned in by July 31st. Due to theat deadline for all Duval County 

Districts, CDD Board approve the proposed budget in May, and adopt the budget in July. This 

allows for the required 60 days window between budget approval and the budget hearing for 

adoption. He noted he will bring the proposed budget to the next meeting. It will come in on the 

high side but it can be refined over the next couple of months. A resolution will approve the 

proposed budget and will also set a public hearing to be held in July. Mr. Nierengarten asked on 

that budget, did Vesta create those cost codes. Mr. Oliver noted no, the accountant have cost codes 

for every one of the line items.  

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of VerdeGo Proposals  
 Mr. Glynn noted there is an East Pond field issue with running the water feature. The 

intakes were checked since the last meeting to make sure its an operating pond. He presented a 

proposal from VerdeGo to install a 2-inch line running off an existing well to the pond with the 

pump system on the West for $2,026.30. Mr. Nierengarten asked about getting an idea of how 

much it costs each month and track it in the future. Mr. Glynn stated it is well water so you’re not 

paying for this. There will be a small additional charge for running the system.  

 



April 22, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

4 

On MOTION by Mr. Walden, seconded by Ms. Young, with all in 
favor, the Proposal from VerdeGo to Fill Entry Pond for $2,026.30, 
was approved. 

 

 Mr. Glynn presented the proposal from VerdeGo for the East and West side and a small 

section to remove hedge material and install mulch with a low growing plant option allowing for 

visibility of oncoming vehicles.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Walden, seconded by Mr. Nierengarten, with 
all in favor, the Proposal from VerdeGo for Landscape Improvements 
to Improve Line of Sight, was approved. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 
A. Attorney 

  Mr. Haber updated the Board on the status of the negotiation on the bollards. The family 

that caused the damage has a construction background and were focused on negotiating them doing 

the repairs not understanding the District did the repair and is satisfied with those repairs. The 

Districts insurer is working with the family’s insurer to seek recovery of the full amount of 

damages regardless of the fact that the District has installed a reconfiguration that they are satisfied 

with. Mr. Nierengarten asked of a timeline. Mr. Haber noted now that the insurers are involved the 

timeframe may be a bit delayed maybe 30-45 days. Mr. Haber is negotiating the cost of the repair 

as if the District’s bollards were replaced in full as they were entitled too.  

 

B. Engineer  
 Mr. Oliver noted he had nothing to report from the Engineer today. 

 

C. District Manager  
 Mr. Oliver reminded the Board of the three seats up for election this cycle, seats 1, 3, and 

5. The qualifying period is June 10th through June 14th from noon to noon. If anyone wishes to run 

for office, they should contact the Duval County Supervisor of Elections office. Mr. Walden noted 

he has seat 1 and will run for seat 1.  

 

D. Amenity Management & Field Operations – Report  



April 22, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

5 

 Ms. Mossing presented the Amenity Management Report starting on page 19 of the agenda 

which included special events and communications. A request was received from Supervisor 

McKinney to add additional items to the website and a meeting with the developer is scheduled 

for Wednesday. Two additional lifeguards have been hired bringing the total to nine. She gave a 

summer camp update and asked the Board for approval to open camp to nonresidents after May 

1st. Mr. Walden noted he didn’t see a problem. She noted Champion Swim School has decided not 

to offer lessons to the District due to low numbers. GMS has contacted other qualified providers 

that understand lessons are limited to residents only. She asked for the Boards suggestion on kids’ 

activity night. Mr. Nierengarten asked if there are opportunities to have a second night in the month 

or to get more kids for that one night. Ms. Mossing noted the 35 children capacity was set for this 

month to see how it goes. She is open to building as they go. Ms. Young noted from a 

safety/liability standpoint it needs to be capped around 35 and adding another night every other 

week would be a better solution than to have 50 kids in one room. Ms. Tincher noted no swimming. 

Ms. Mossing stated its $10 a child to attend kids’ night and asked if that money could be deposited 

into the Summer Camp account and utilize the camp counselors to help staff kids’ night. Ms. 

Young noted only with the camp counselors help there could be more than 35 kids.  

 Ms. Mossing stated they have been locking down the bathroom at night to prevent 

vandalism. It is open from 7 a.m. to 7 p.m. and locks down after 7 p.m. however people have been 

able to block that access control. Has there been prior discussion on having them access control 

during the day so a resident has to have an access card to go in. Ms. Reynolds noted a lot of children 

that aren’t residents use the facility after school. Ms. Tincher suggested a Duck Days of Summer 

Carnival Event for kids as well as paint night, glow balls and swim nights just for teens. 

 Mr. Glynn presented the Field Operations Report on page 24 of the agenda. Topics 

included lighting repair, landscape maintenance/deficiencies, East pump station secured, pressure 

cleaning, surge protector installation, fence installation, motion sensor repair, playground 

equipment and basketball hoop repairs, bench proposals, mulching, pond treatment, removing 

hedges, fountain nozzle installation, waterline break repair, and irrigation pump repair. He noted 

someone reset the irrigation clock so he secured the clock. He updated the Board on the homeless 

person. He found out through the HOA this person was a resident of the community. Mr. Walden 

stated the man’s son was a Jaguars football player. The football player bought a home in Bartram 



April 22, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

6 

Springs. According to Facebook, his name is on the deed of the property. Mr. Oliver noted he 

would look into this. Mr. Walden stated it is a sensitive subject as he has a mental challenge.  

 Mr. Birol stated the current security system is not user friendly and very slow. He has a 

team call meeting on how the system will work which will be a cloud system. He is hopeful to 

have a proposal on a new system this week. If it is in an email, he will send that out to the Board 

for review. He stated he did get the bathroom situation fixed. The cameras are working well but 

the system is just very slow. Mr. Walden asked if it’s the same vendor. Mr. Birol stated Atlantic 

Security and Security 101 are two different teams. Atlantic did the cam system but they aren’t 

returning his calls. He went with Security 101 as its a good idea to keep everybody in one house. 

Mr. Walden asked to expedite this. Ms. Reynolds asked about options for camera installs near BS 

Blvd and Everest & Rainier for stewardship. She questioned any proposals that were received 

before GMS takeover. Mr. Oliver noted GMS has the proposals if they were included in the agenda 

packet. Mr. Nierengarten asked as far as Shade America goes, do they want to go to collections or 

send a legal letter. Mr. Oliver stated that Wes is sending a demand letter to Shade America.  

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests and Audience 
Comments 

 Ms. Reynolds reiterated we don’t know what you don’t know so ask questions and engage 

the Board whenever needed. The goal of the Board is to make sure this is harmonious for you guys 

too. She noted it’s important to let residents know they have put out a formal RFP for athletic 

vendors for sports programming for the fall and will be reviewing those as a Board. Those 

proposals are due May 8th and they will be shared with the Board to discuss at the May 13th 

meeting.  

 Mr. Nierengarten noted a lot of focus is on making things better and making sure all the 

basics are covered first so if there is a little bit of a lag in this transition process until some of the 

extra stuff gets put up its because they are making sure the foundation is sturdy. Everything that 

GMS has put forward so far has been great. He asked for the total number of lifeguards that the 

District would like to have. Ms. Mossing noted at least 15 to 20. Age requirement is 15. He 

commented on revisiting the adult swim and renting the gazebo, alcohol at the pool and gazebos 

when they can get to it.  



April 22, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

7 

 Mr. Walden commented to continue driving as it is going in the right direction. They are 

on the right foot with two meetings per month to help during this transition. He asked to be notified 

when there is vandalism.   

• Resident commented that teens are out of control at the pool. Ms. Reynolds noted it would 

be prudent that GMS implement a 3 strikes you’re out rule. Ms. Tincher commented she is 

working with the guards to make them more assertive to take action with pool issues. She 

assured any resident if there is an issue to come to the office and get her.  

• Resident stated that one thing Vesta did well is they did have a very good escalation. 

Lifeguards could speak up and let children/residents know of the policies and if there was 

any talk back it was Sue that came and dropped the hammer on those issues. You can’t 

expect kids to police adults.  

• Resident stated that they talked about fixing the light. Is there any way that curbing can be 

painted white to make it more visible? Mr. Glynn noted besides getting the light fixed, they 

are looking into reflective paint and or thermoseal and reflectors.  

  

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – May 13, 2024 at 
8:30 a.m. @ Bartram Springs Club Amenity 
Center 

 Mr. Oliver stated that next scheduled meeting will be May 13, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. at Bartram 

Springs Club Amenity Center.  

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 

 Mr. Oliver asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Walden, seconded by Ms. Young, with all in 
favor, the meeting adjourned at 10:20 a.m. 

 

 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



RESOLUTION 2024-05 
 

[FY 2025 BUDGET APPROVAL RESOLUTION] 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE BARTRAM SPRINGS 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT APPROVING PROPOSED BUDGET(S) FOR FY 
2025; SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING THEREON AND DIRECTING PUBLICATION; 
ADDRESSING TRANSMITTAL AND POSTING REQUIREMENTS; ADDRESSING 
SEVERABILITY AND EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 
 WHEREAS, for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2024, and ending September 30, 2025 (“FY 
2025”), the District Manager prepared and submitted to the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the Bartram 
Springs Community Development District (“District”) prior to June 15, 2024, the proposed budget(s) 
attached hereto as Exhibit A (“Proposed Budget”); and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Board now desires to set the required public hearing on the Proposed Budget.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE BARTRAM 
SPRINGS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:  

 
1. PROPOSED BUDGET APPROVED.  The Proposed Budget attached hereto as Exhibit A is 

hereby approved preliminarily.  
 
2. SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING; DIRECTING PUBLICATION.  A public hearing on said 

approved Proposed Budget is hereby declared and set for the following date, time, and location, and 
District staff is directed to provide notice of the same in accordance with Florida law:  
 
  DATE & TIME:  July 8, 2024 at 6:00 pm 
  LOCATION:  Bartram Springs Amenity Center 
    14530 Cherry Lake Drive East 
    Jacksonville, FL 32258 

 
3. TRANSMITTAL TO LOCAL GENERAL PURPOSE GOVERNMENT; POSTING OF PROPOSED 

BUDGET.  The District Manager is hereby directed to (i) submit a copy of the Proposed Budget to the 
applicable local general-purpose government(s) at least 60 days prior to its adoption, and (ii) post the 
approved Proposed Budget on the District’s website in accordance with Section 189.016, Florida Statutes.  

 
4. SEVERABILITY; EFFECTIVE DATE.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 

provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions of this 
Resolution, or any part thereof.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.  
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 13th DAY OF MAY, 2024.  
 

ATTEST:      BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
_____________________________          
Secretary / Assistant Secretary    Chair/Vice Chair, Board of Supervisors 
 
Exhibit A: Proposed Budget 



May 13, 2024

Bartram Springs
Community	Development	District

Proposed	Budget
FY	2025



1-2

3-6

7-8

9

10

Table	of	Contents

General	Fund

Narratives

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2021

Assessment	Schedule

Capital	Reserve	Fund



Adopted	Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	Thru
Proposed	Budget

Description FY	2024 3/31/24 6	Months 9/30/24 FY	2025

Revenues 	 	 	 	

Maintenance	Assessments 1,560,531$	 1,528,485$	 32,043$	 1,560,527$	 1,659,035$	
Facility	Income 8,000	 4,205	 3,795	 8,000	 8,000	
Program	Sharing	 20,000	 21,599	 5,000	 26,599	 20,000	
Comcast	Revenue	Share 20,000	 11,286	 11,310	 22,596	 20,000	
Interest	/	Miscellaneous	Income 6,000	 19,465	 16,500	 35,965	 20,000	
Summer	Camp	Income -	 12,975	 -	 12,975	 15,000	
Carryforward 15,927	 -	 -	 -	 -	

TOTAL	REVENUES 1,630,458$	 1,598,015$	 68,647$	 1,666,663$	 1,742,035$	

Expenditures

Administrative
Supervisor	Fees 12,000$	 7,800$	 6,800$	 14,600$	 12,000$	
FICA	Expense 918	 597	 520	 1,117	 918	
Engineering 6,300	 1,220	 5,080	 6,300	 6,300	
Attorney 33,000	 19,994	 13,006	 33,000	 33,000	
Annual	Audit 3,250	 -	 3,250	 3,250	 3,250	
Assessment	Roll 6,500	 6,500	 -	 6,500	 6,890	
Arbitrage 600	 -	 600	 600	 600	
Trustee 4,500	 -	 4,041	 4,041	 4,500	
Management	Fees 59,707	 29,853	 29,854	 59,707	 63,289	
Information	Technology 1,625	 813	 812	 1,625	 1,800	
Website	Maintenance 1,272	 636	 636	 1,272	 1,348	
Telephone 800	 455	 345	 800	 848	
Postage 2,500	 266	 1,534	 1,800	 2,500	
Insurance 82,566	 78,802	 -	 78,802	 88,808	
Printing	&	Binding 2,500	 1,427	 1,404	 2,831	 2,850	
Legal	Advertising 2,900	 1,565	 1,335	 2,900	 2,900	
Other	Current	Charges 1,560	 904	 656	 1,560	 1,560	
Office	Supplies 350	 81	 269	 350	 350	
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175	 175	 -	 175	 175	

TOTAL	ADMINISTRATIVE 223,023$	 151,089$	 70,141$	 221,230$	 233,887$	

Amenity	Center

Utilities
Electric 75,000$	 30,920$	 33,261$	 64,180$	 75,000$	
Water/Irrigation 28,000	 7,498	 11,468$	 18,966	 28,000	
Phone/Cable/Internet 11,000	 6,345	 6,210$	 12,555	 12,850	
Gas 1,800	 596	 904$	 1,500	 1,800	
Trash	Removal 10,775	 5,285	 5,285$	 10,571	 11,099	
Security
Security	Monitoring 1,000	 280	 720$	 1,000	 1,000	
Access	Cards 1,500	 658	 -$	 658	 1,500	
Management	Contracts
Facility	Management 195,154	 95,183	 99,971$	 195,154	 256,242	
Pool	Attendants 91,293	 3,548	 87,745$	 91,293	 88,282	
Field	Operations	Management 87,817	 43,727	 44,090$	 87,817	 97,480	
Pool	Maintenance 30,955	 15,353	 15,477$	 30,830	 32,812	
Janitorial 19,950	 9,923	 9,975$	 19,898	 21,147	
Gym	Monitor 34,252	 17,046	 17,206$	 34,252	 37,793	

Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Proposed	Budget
General	Fund

1



Adopted	Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	Thru
Proposed	Budget

Description FY	2024 3/31/24 6	Months 9/30/24 FY	2025

Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Proposed	Budget
General	Fund

Amenity	Center	(Continued)
Facility	Maintenance 75,950	 38,441	 37,509$	 75,950	 100,154	
Pool	Chemicals 47,200	 12,088	 22,713$	 34,801	 47,200	
Mobile	Application	and	Amenities	Website 2,500	 1,136	 1,364$	 2,500	 2,500	
Repairs	&	Maintenance 78,000	 60,563	 17,437$	 78,000	 78,000	
Special	Events 21,000	 19,774	 1,226	 21,000	 21,000	
Holiday	Decorations 7,500	 5,894	 1,606	 7,500	 7,500	
Fitness	Center	Repairs/Supplies 5,000	 2,795	 2,205	 5,000	 5,000	
Office	Supplies 7,000	 2,174	 4,826	 7,000	 7,000	
ASCAP/BMI	Licenses 1,000	 -	 1,000	 1,000	 1,000	
Other	Current	Charges	-	Paypal -	 432	 600	 1,032	 1,200	

TOTAL	AMENITY	CENTER 833,646$	 379,228$	 422,196$	 801,424$	 934,359$	

Grounds	Maintenance

Landscape	Maintenance 200,322$	 97,244$	 97,962$	 195,206$	 200,322$	
Landscape	Contingency 40,000	 18,394	 21,606	 40,000	 40,000	
Athletic	Field 25,250	 -	 12,625	 12,625	 25,250	
Lake	Maintenance 31,667	 12,773	 11,052	 23,825	 31,667	
Fountain	Maintenance 1,600	 499	 598	 1,097	 1,600	
Grounds	Maintenance 10,000	 1,465	 3,535	 5,000	 10,000	
Pump	Repairs 5,000	 1,918	 3,082	 5,000	 5,000	
Streetlight	Repairs 3,000	 96	 2,440	 2,536	 3,000	
Irrigation	Repairs 15,000	 8,219	 6,781	 15,000	 15,000	
Miscellaneous 1,500	 -	 1,500	 1,500	 1,500	

TOTAL	GROUNDS	MAINTENANCE 333,339$	 140,608$	 161,181$	 301,789$	 333,339$	

Other	Expenditures

Capital	Reserve	Transfer	Out 240,450	 240,450	 -	 240,450	 240,450	

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 1,630,458$	 911,375$	 653,518$	 1,564,893$	 1,742,035$	

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Interfund	Transfer	In/(Out) -	 -	 -	 -	 -	

Total	Other	Sources/(Uses) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS	REVENUES	(EXPENDITURES) $0 686,641$	 (584,871)$	 101,770$	 $0
	 	

(1)Carry	forward	surplus	is	net	of	maintenance	reserves

2



Chapter	190	of	the	Florida	Statutes	allows	for	members	of	the	Board	of	Supervisors	to	be	compensated
$200		per		meeting		in		which		they		attend.				The		budgeted		amount		for		the		fiscal		year		is		based		on		all	supervisors	attending	6	meetings.

Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Budget	Narrative

Fiscal	Year	2025

REVENUES

Special	Assessments-Tax	Roll

Facility	Income
Represents	miscellaneous	income	received	for	activities	related	to	the	Amenity	Center.

Program	Sharing	Income

Comcast	Revenue	Share

Represents	miscellaneous	income	received	based	on	the	Sharing	of	Revenues	agreement	between	the	District	and	third	party	vendors.

The	District	will	receive	marketing	revenues	from	Comcast

The	District	will	levy	a	Non-Ad	Valorem	assessment	on	all	sold	and	platted	parcels	within	the	District	in	order	to	pay	for	the	operating	expenditures	
during	the	Fiscal	Year.

Interest/Miscellaneous	Income
The District will receive interest on all excess funds invested with U.S. Bank and State Board Administration. The amount is based upon the
estimated average balance of funds available during the fiscal year. Miscellaneous Revenue includes Swim Season Revenue, Northeast Florida
Vending	Revenue,	and	other	miscellaneous	deposits.

Expenditures	-	Administrative

Supervisors	Fees

Summer	Camp	Income
The	estimated	revenue	generated	for	Summer	Camp	activities.

FICA	Taxes
Payroll taxes on Board of Supervisor’s compensation. The budgeted amount for the fiscal year is calculated at 7.65% of the total Board of
Supervisor’s	payroll	expenditures.

Engineering
The District's engineer, Matthews Design Group, LLC, will provide general engineering services to the District, i.e. attendance and
preparation			for			monthly			board			meetings,			review			of			invoices,			and			other			specifically			requested	assignments.

Attorney
The District’s Attorney, Kutak Rock LLP, will be providing general legal services to the District, i.e., attendance and preparation for monthly
Board meetings, review of contracts, review of agreements and resolutions, and other research assigned as directed by the Board of
Supervisors		and		the		District	Manager.

Annual	Audit
The District is required to conduct an annual audit of its financial records by an Independent Certified Public Accounting Firm. The budgeted
amount	for	the	fiscal	year	is	based	on	contracted	fees	from	the	previous	year	engagement	plus	anticipated	increase.

Assessment	Roll	Administration
GMS,	LLC	provides		assessment		services		for		closing		lot		sales,		assessment		roll		services		with	the	local	Tax	Collector	and	financial	advisory	

Trustee	Fees

Internet,	Phone	and	Wi-Fi	service	for	Office.

Management	Fees
The District receives Management, Accounting and Administrative services as part of a Management Agreement with Governmental Management
Services,	LLC.			The	budgeted	amount	for	the	fiscal	year	is	based	on	the	contracted	fees	outlined	in	Exhibit	"A"	of	the	Management	Agreement.
Information	Technology
The	District	processes	all	of	its	financial	activities,	i.e.	accounts	payable,	financial	statements,	etc.	on	a	main	frame	computer	leased	by	Governmental	
Management	Services,	LLC.

Website	Maintenance
Per Chapter 2014-22, Laws of Florida, all Districts must have a website to provide detailed information on the CDD as well as links to useful
websites	regarding	Compliance	issues.	This	website	will	be	maintained	by	Governmental	Management	Services,	LLC	and	updated	monthly.

Communication	-	Telephone

The District bonds will be held and administered by a Trustee. This represents the trustee annual fee for Special Assessment Refunding and
Revenue	Bonds	Series	2021.

Arbitrage
The	District	is	required	to	have	an	annual	arbitrage	rebate	calculation	prepared	for	the	District’s	Series	2021	Special	Assessment	Refunding	and	

Insurance	General	Liability
The District's General Liability & Public Officials Liability Insurance policy is with a qualified entity that specializes in providing insurance coverage
to	governmental	agencies.	The	amount	is	based	upon	estimated		premium	for	the	District.

Postage	and	Delivery
Actual	postage	and/or	freight	used	for	District	mailings	including	agenda	packages,	vendor	checks	and	other	correspondence.

Copies	used	in	the	preparation	of	agenda	packages,	required	mailings,	and	other	special	projects.
Printing	and	Binding

3



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Budget	Narrative

Fiscal	Year	2025

Electric	Acct	# Meter	# Location Monthly Annual
2568379466 22489908 14532	Cherry	Lake	Dr	E	Apt	TRCT $4,212 $50,544
2568379466 22493394 14543	Cherry	Lake	Dr	W	Apt	LS01 $12 $147
2568379466 22508751 17	Everest	La	Apt	SG01 $1,466 $17,592
1540008426 24063319 14751	Bartram	Springs	Pkwy $100 $1,200
1540008426 22493397 14857	Bartram	Springs	Pkwy $21 $252
Contingency $439 $5,265

Total	Electric $6,250 $75,000

Water	&	Sewer	Account	# Meter	# Location Monthly Annual
2568379466 83003017 14530	Cherry	Lake	Dr	E $135 $1,620
2568379466 86860454 14530	Cherry	Lake	Dr	E $268 $3,216
2568379466 83003017 14530	Cherry	Lake	Dr	E $72 $864
2568379466 14530	Cherry	Lake	Dr	E $43 $516
2568379466 86860454 14531	Cherry	Lake	Dr	E $130 $1,560
1540008426 68272587 14751	Bartram	Springs	Pkwy $33 $396
1540008426 68272587 14751	Bartram	Springs	Pkwy $25 $300
Contingency $336 $4,028

Total	Water	&	Sewer $1,042 $12,500

Irrigation	Account	#	 Meter	# Location Monthly Annual
2568379466 61905337 14530	Cherry	Lake	Dr	E $465 $5,580
2568379466 894241659 61	Everest	Lane	Apt	IR01 $265 $3,180
1540008426 75759444 14752	Bartram	Springs	Pkwy $78 $936
Contingency $484 $5,804

Total	Irrigation $1,292 $15,500
Total	Water/Sewer	&	Irrigation $28,000

TOTAL	UTILITIES $103,000

Account	#	 Location Monthly Annual
8495-74-121-1618453 14530	Cherry	Lake	Dr	E	OFC $566 $6,792
8495-74-121-2680338 Fitness	Center $135 $1,620
8495-74-120-3774991 14751	Bartram	Springs	Pkwy $348 $4,176

Contingency Contingency $22 $262
Total	 $1,071 $12,850

Vendor Account	#	 Location Monthly Annual
TECO 211003320143 14530	Cherry	Lake	Dr	E $35 $420
TECO 221003032432 14531	Cherry	Lake	Dr	E	Fire	Pit $45 $540
Florida	Natural	Gas 38487 Inside	FERC	FGTZ3 $10 $120
Florida	Natural	Gas 38488 Inside	FERC	FGTZ3 $30 $360

Gas	for	Cart $15 $180
Contingency Contingency $15 $180

Total	 $150 $1,800

Due,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions
The	District	is	required	to	pay	an	annual	fee	to	the	Florida	Department	of	Commerce	for	$175.

Expenditures	-	Administrative	(continued)

Expenditures	–	Amenity	Center

Electric	&	Water

Supplies	used	in	the	preparation	and	binding	of	agenda	packages,	required	mailings,	and	other	special	projects.

Legal	Advertising
The		District		is		required		to		advertise		various		notices		for		monthly		Board		meetings		and		other		public	hearings	in	a	newspaper	of	general	

Other	Current	Charges
This	includes	monthly	bank	charges	and	any	other	miscellaneous	expenses	that	incur	during	the	year.

Office	Supplies

The	District	has	utility	accounts	with	JEA	to	provide	electricity	and	water	for	the	District.	

Phone/Cable/Internet
The	District	has	accounts	with	Comcast	to	provide	telephone,	cable	television	services,	and	internet	for	the	Amenity	Center.

Gas
The	District	has	accounts	with	TECO-Peoples	Gas	and	Florida	Natural	Gas	to	provide	gas	to	the	Amenity	Center.

Trash	Removal
The	District	uses	Logistic	Rubicon	Global	for	refuse	picking	up	at	the	Amenity	Center.

4



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Budget	Narrative

Fiscal	Year	2025

Vendor Contract Monthly Annual
PoolSure October-March $2,984 $17,904
PoolSure April-September $3,786 $22,713

Contingency $549 $6,583
Total	 $7,318 $47,200

The	District	has	contracted	with	Atlantic	Companies,	Inc.	to	monitor	the	Amenity	Center.

Represents	miscellaneous	office	supplies	needed	throughout	the	Fiscal	Year	for	the	amenity	center.

License	fee	required	to	broadcast	music	to	the	amenity	center.

Cost	of	access	cards	for	issuance	to	new	residents	and	to	replace	lost	or	damaged	cards.

The District contracted with Governmental Management Services, LLC to provide management services for the Amenity Center. This includes
staffing	of	amenity	center	with	full-time	and	part-time	personnel,	to	include	a	general	manager	and	assistant	general	manager.

The District has contracted with Governmental Management Services, LLC to provide pool attendants during the operating season for the pool.
This	line	includes	night	swim	for	extended	evening	hours	staffing	of	front	office	pool	monitors,	and	lifeguards.		

The District is contracted with Governmental Management Services, LLC for a full-time employee to manage maintenance contracts for the District
and	manage	community	appearance	of	all	common	areas	and	District	facilities.

The	District	utilizes	the	services	of	Governmental	Management	Services,	LLC		to	maintain	the	pool.

The	District	utilizes	the	services	of	Governmental	Management	Services,	LLC	to	provide	janitorial	services.

Access	Cards

Facility	Management

Pool	Attendants

Field	Operations	Management

Pool	Maintenance

ASCAP/BMI	Licenses

Office	Supplies

Represent	estimated	cost	of	regular	maintenance	and	replacement	throughout	the	district	and	amenity	center.

Represents	estimated	costs	for	the	District	to	host	special	events	for	the	community	throughout	the	Fiscal	Year.

Represents	estimated	costs	for	the	District	to	decorate	the	amenity	center	throughout	the	Fiscal	Year.

Janitorial	Services

Gym	Monitor

Facility	Maintenance

Pool	Chemicals

Fitness	Center	Repairs/Supplies
Represents	estimated	costs	for	the	Fitness	Center	repairs	of	equipment,	purchase	of	supplies,	and	preventative	maintenance	contract.		

The District contracts with Governmental Management Services, LLC for monitor of fitness room during evening hours of fitness room operations
when	front	office	is	not	staffed.		Monitor	duties	are	to	prevent	unauthorized	use	of	fitness	room	and	prevent	vandalism	or	misuse	of	equipment.

The	District	has	contract	with	Governmental	Management	Services,	LLC		to	provide	a	full-time	maintenance	employee	at	the	amenity	center.

The	estimated	cost	for	delivery	of	pool	chemicals.		The	District	is	contracted	with	Poolsure	for	services.

Repair	&	Maintenance

Special	Events	

Holiday	Decorations

Expenditures	–	Amenity	Center	(continued)

Security	Monitoring

5



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Budget	Narrative

Fiscal	Year	2025

Vendor Contract Monthly Annual
VerdoGo Landscape	service $16,327 $195,925

$366 $4,397
$16,693 $200,322

Vendor Contract Monthly Annual
The	Lake	Doctor Lake	Maintenance $1,842 $22,104

Contingency $797 $9,563
$2,639 $31,667

Vendor Contract Quarterly Annual
The	Lake	Doctor Fountain	Maintenace $400 $1,600

The	District	has	contracted	with	The	Lake	Doctors	to	maintain	the	lakes.

2. Decorative and ground light bulb replacements

4. Pressure wash, paint & repairs to pillars and entry monuments

The CDD will contract with vendor to perform addition maintenance treatments of athletic field to ensure adequate conditions for recreational use.
Treatments include aerifications, fertilizations, application of growth regulators, and top dressing with sand after aeration. These treatments are in
addition	to	current	fertilization	program	executed	by	VerdeGo.

Miscellaneous

Expenditures	–	Grounds	Maintenance

Landscape	Maintenance
The	District	has	a	contract	with	VerdeGo	LLC	for	the	maintenance	of	the	landscape.

Landscape	Contingency
Estimated	cost	of	landscape	services	in	addition	to	the	monthly	contract.

Fountain	Maintenance
The	District	has	contracted	with	The	Lake	Doctors	to	maintain	the	fountain	quarterly.

Grounds	Maintenance
The	day-to-day	maintenance	of	district	common	areas.		Services	to	include	the	following:

1. All common areas, lakes, easements and park trash clean up

Pump	Repairs	&	Replacements

Represents	miscellaneous	irrigation	repairs	and	maintenance	cost	for	the	District.

3. Pressure wash, paint, and repairs to district walls

Other	miscellaneous	landscape	costs	not	included	in	other	budget	categories.

Street	Light	Repairs

Irrigation	Repairs

5. Storm sewer grate and Lake outfall structure inspections/cleaning
6. Trash can and dog waste receptacle change out including bags
7. Bogus signage removal, maintenance of community signage
8. Tree removal & storm clean up

Regular	maintenance	and	replacement	of	various	pumps	throughout	the	district.

Regular	maintenance	and	repairs	of	streetlights	throughout	the	district.

Athletic	Field	–	Additional	Maintenance	Services

Lake	Maintenance

6



Adopted	Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	Thru
Proposed	Budget

Description FY	2024 3/31/24 6	Months 9/30/24 FY	2025

Revenues

Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 1,232,157$	 1,206,853$	 25,304$	 1,232,157$	 1,232,157$	
Interest	Earned 9,000	 17,711	 14,156	 31,867	 26,000	
Carryforward	Surplus 186,059	 $188,370 -	 188,370	 216,129	

Total	Revenues 1,427,216$	 1,412,933$	 39,460$	 1,452,394$	 1,474,287$	

Expenditures

Interest	11/1 130,632$	 130,632$	 -$	 130,632$	 125,148$	
Interest	5/1 130,632	 -	 130,632	 130,632	 125,148	
Principal	5/1 975,000	 -	 975,000	 975,000	 985,000	

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 1,236,264$	 130,632$	 1,105,632$	 1,236,264$	 1,235,296$	

EXCESS	REVENUES	(EXPENDITURES) 190,952$	 1,282,301$	 (1,066,172)$	 216,129$	 238,991$	

*Carry	forward	surplus	is	net	of	Reserve	requirement 11/1/2025	Interest $118,992

Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Proposed	Budget
Special	Assessment	Refunding	Bonds	Series	2021

Debt	Service	Fund

7



Period Outstanding	Balance Principal Interest Annual	Debt	Service

11/1/24 12,280,000	 125,148	 125,148	
5/1/25 12,280,000	 985,000	 125,148	
11/1/25 11,295,000	 118,992	 1,229,139	
5/1/26 11,295,000	 1,000,000	 118,992	
11/1/26 10,295,000	 111,492	 1,230,483	
5/1/27 10,295,000	 1,015,000	 111,492	
11/1/27 9,280,000	 102,610	 1,229,102	
5/1/28 9,280,000	 1,035,000	 102,610	
11/1/28 8,245,000	 92,907	 1,230,517	
5/1/29 8,245,000	 1,055,000	 92,907	
11/1/29 7,190,000	 83,017	 1,230,924	
5/1/30 7,190,000	 1,075,000	 83,017	
11/1/30 7,190,000	 83,017	 1,241,033	
5/1/31 7,190,000	 1,100,000	 83,017	
11/1/31 5,015,000	 59,907	 1,242,924	
5/1/32 5,015,000	 1,125,000	 59,907	
11/1/32 3,890,000	 47,251	 1,232,158	
5/1/33 3,890,000	 1,150,000	 47,251	
11/1/33 2,740,000	 33,595	 1,230,846	
5/1/34 2,740,000	 1,175,000	 33,595	
11/1/34 1,565,000	 19,642	 1,228,236	
5/1/35 1,565,000	 775,000	 19,642	
11/1/35 790,000	 9,954	 804,596	
5/1/36 790,000	 790,000	 9,954	

799,954	
Total 12,280,000$	 1,775,059$	 14,055,059$	

Special	Assessment	Refunding	Bonds	Series	2021
Amortization	Schedule

Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

8



Adopted	Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	Thru
Proposed	Budget

Description FY	2024 3/31/24 6	Months 9/30/24 FY	2025

Revenues

Misc	Income -$	 3,803$	 -$	 3,803$	 -$	
Interest	Income 2,000	 3,850	 3,500	 7,350	 6,000	
Unassigned	Fund	Balance 256,291	 235,437	 -	 235,437	 247,903	

TOTAL	REVENUES 258,291$	 243,090$	 3,500$	 246,590$	 253,903$	

Expenditures

Capital	Projects 135,960$	 19,607$	 22,660$	 42,267$	 100,000$	
Repair	and	Maintenance 196,870	 151,890	 44,980	 196,870	 90,552	
Other	Services	Charges 800	 -	 -	 -	 800	

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 333,630$	 171,497$	 67,640$	 239,137$	 191,352$	

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Capital	Reserve	Transfer	In 240,450$	 240,450$	 -$	 240,450$	 240,450$	

Total	Other	Sources/(Uses) 240,450$	 240,450$	 -$	 240,450$	 240,450$	

EXCESS	REVENUES	(EXPENDITURES) 165,111$	 312,043$	 (64,140)$	 247,903$	 303,001$	

Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Proposed	Budget
Capital	Reserve	Fund

9



Neighborhood O&M	
Units

Bonds	
Units	
2021

FY	2025 FY2024
Increase/		
(decrease) FY	2025 FY2024

Increase/		
(decrease) FY	2025 FY2024

Increase/		
(decrease)

Total Total

50' 456 456 $1,104.08 $1,032.67 $71.41 $781.48 $781.48 $0.00 $1,885.56 $1,814.15 $71.41

60' 412 412 $1,180.68 $1,110.49 $70.19 $877.70 $877.70 $0.00 $2,058.38 $1,988.19 $70.19

70' 290 288 $1,256.60 $1,187.61 $68.98 $972.99 $972.99 $0.00 $2,229.59 $2,160.60 $68.98

80' 242 242 $1,331.12 $1,263.33 $67.80 $1,066.56 $1,066.56 $0.00 $2,397.68 $2,329.89 $67.80

Multi-Family 294 293 $357.78 $327.89 $29.89 $207.24 $207.24 $0.00 $565.02 $535.13 $29.89

Commercial 21818 21818 $0.55 $0.55 -$0.01 $0.69 $0.69 $0.00 $1.24 $1.24 -$0.01

Total 23512 23509

Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District
Non-Ad	Valorem	Assessments	Comparison

2024-2025

Annual	Maintenance	Assessments Annual	Debt	Assessments Total	Assessed	Per	Unit

10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Email:

Phone:

CENFLR-Compensation_DoorFee_RevShare@comcast.com

Vendor ID:

Statement Date:

Payment Amount:

Statement Number:

Corp / Sys:

Complex Code:

Page 1 of 1

456587

$5,686.20

01/2024 - 03/2024

1274008

8495

2038

Bartram Springs Community Development District

St Augustine, FL 32092

475 West Town Place

Bartram Springs Community

Bartram Springs

Jacksonville, FL 32258

Bartram Springs Parkway

We now offer the ability to review revenue share statements quickly and easily through the 
Xfinity Communities Concierge portal! To get access, please email your Xfinity Communities 
Representative using the email listed at the top of this document.

Data Revenue Share Payment Details

Period Unit 
Size

# of 
Subscribers Penetration % Rev Share Rate Revenue Payment

Jan 2024 1400 586 41.90% 3.00% $47,668.14 $1,430.05

Feb 2024 1400 585 41.80% 3.00% $48,441.64 $1,453.25

Mar 2024 1400 578 41.30% 3.00% $46,857.30 $1,405.72

Subtotal Revenue Share Amount:    $4,289.02

Video Revenue Share Payment Details

Subtotal Revenue Share Amount:    $1,397.18

Period Unit 
Size

# of 
Subscribers Penetration % Rev Share Rate Revenue Payment

Jan 2024 1400 270 19.30% 2.00% $23,353.73 $467.07

Feb 2024 1400 268 19.14% 2.00% $23,414.84 $468.30

Mar 2024 1400 262 18.71% 2.00% $23,090.50 $461.81



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



  

5/13/2024 

 
  

Bartram Springs 
Community Development District 
Amenity Management & Field Operations Report 

Terry Glynn 
GENERAL MANAGER 
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
 
 

Leah Tincher 
AMENITY MANAGER  
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES  
 
Rich Whetsel 
FIELD OPERATIONS MANAGER 
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
 
 
 

 
 



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 1 

Bartram Springs 
Community Development District 

 
Amenity Management & Field Operations Report 

May 13, 2024 
 
 
To:  Board of Supervisors 
 
From:  Terry Glynn 
  General Manager 
 

Leah Tincher 
  Amenity Manager 
 

Rich Whetsel 
  Field Operations Manager 
 
 
RE: Bartram Springs Amenity Management & Field Operations Report  
 
 

The following is a summary of items related to the Amenity Management, 
Field Operations & Maintenance of Bartram Springs CDD.  



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 2 

Special Events 

 
• GMS looks forward to working with the Bartram Springs CDD Board of 

Supervisors and residents of the community on hosting events desired 
in this district   
 

• Past Events: 
o April 19th- Movie on the Lawn 
o April 26th- Kids Activity Night  
o April 27th- Community Garage Sale  

 
• Upcoming Events: 

o Chick-Fil-A Truck- Every Second Wednesday Night Monthly: May 
8th 

o May 11th- Mother’s Day Paint, Sip & Swirl 
o May 18th- Kids Activity Night  
o May 25th- Shred Truck 
o May 27th- Memorial Day Poolside Party 
o Food Trucks – Every Friday Night 5-8pm 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

Communication 

 
• Email blast updates will be sent out regularly to the community – 

Bartramspringsmanager@gmsnf.com   
• Weekend Updates will be sent out each Friday 
• Monthly newsletters will be sent out 
• Food trucks will be announced weekly  
• New Amenity Website: thebartramclub.com  

o Amenities tab on CDD website  

 

 
 
 



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 3 



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 4 

     
 Summer Camp 2024: 

• 57 Resident children 
registered for camp  

• 6 Non-Resident Children 
registered for camp 

• Weeks 2, 3, 6 and 7 are all full 
• Camp Counselor orientation 

and training scheduled for 
first week of June  

Lifeguards 2024: 
• 13 lifeguards hired so far 
• Lifeguards on duty and slide 

open Friday-Sunday until end 
of May   

 



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 5 

 

Completed Projects  

 

• Veterans Park 
o Installed new bracket for Backboard. 
o Repaired fencing and gate at Dog Park and 

pond area 
o  

▪ \ 
▪  

 

Amenity center  
 

Installed safety lockout for gas 
line for Fire Pit.  



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 6 

 

Completed Projects  

 

o Amenity center Field 
o Main line damaged and 

repaired (no video available) 
PVC Poles installed to deter 
further vehicle damage. 



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 7 

 

 

Completed Projects  

 

• Amenity Center- Dock  
o Graffiti damage before and after staining.  

  

 

Amenity center- 
 Pool Deck 
All old shower heads 
replaced.  



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 8 

 
  

Completed Projects  

 

Veterans Park- 
Fountain repaired and Drain 
installed. 

 

Amenity Center Playground- 
Bubbler irrigation installed on 
two newer trees and excess 
soil/mulch was removed. 



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 9 

 
  
In Progress Projects  

 

• A $9,390 deposit was paid to Shade 
America, Inc. on 1/5/24 for the install of 
shade sail at the amenity center 
playground (Prior to GMS awarded  
management contract)  

• Shade America, Inc. was contacted, and 
we have finally received communication 
back about intent to install Poles for shade 
structure 5/3- 5/6. 



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 10 

 
 
  

In Progress Projects  

 

 

 

• Veterans Park 
- Dead tree in Veterans Park 

parking lot to be removed 
Verde- Go 

-  
o Broken benches at Veterans 

Park to be replaced and 
repaired- Seeking additional 
vendor.  

o  
o Additional Sand/soil to be 

added to low areas around 
basketball courts and 
sidewalk.  

o  
o Louvers to be installed in 

restroom doors for better 
ventilation.  

 
o  
o Louvers to be installed in 

doors for ventilation. 

o  



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 11 

 
  

In Progress Projects  

 

 

 

Fitness center wall/window issue- 
Consulted with District engineer and 
getting proposal from Stucco/window 
contractor. 
 
Bartram Springs Pkwy Railing Hit n’ 
Run damage- Consulted with District 
engineer looking to upgrade all railing 
along sidewalks by east and west 
pond- In-House- GMS. Police report 
filed. 
 
GMS staff monitoring Lake Doctors and 
all ponds for potential Algae 
outbreaks- Bulow Creek areas treated. 
 

 



GMS Action Item Tracker (AIT) - Bartram Springs CDD Last Updated: 5/6/2024

Date Added 
To Log

Category Summary Description Reported By Assigned to Status & Comments Status Verified By

2024-03-15 Amenity Repairs Veteran Park Shade Structure Failure On-site staff Boree Canvas Boree made the needed repairs to the equipment on 
03/11/2024

Completed ( C ) On-site staff

2024-03-15 Amenity Repairs Roof Replacement On-site staff Contractor
Board approved contractors for replacement of Amenity 
Roof

Completed ( C ) On-site staff

2024-03-15 Amenity Repairs Dog Park Fence down/ Holes present in turf On-site staff On- Site Staff In progress- Completed temporary Completed ( C ) 
2024-03-15 Amenity Repairs Clean fountain water features On-site staff On- Site Staff In progress Completed ( C ) 
2024-03-15 Amenity Repairs Failed Back Flow Preventor On-site staff Contractor Contracted Bobs Backflow for repair on 04/2023 Completed ( C ) On-site staff
2024-03-15 Amenity Repairs Broken Pool Tiles On Lap Pool Deck On-site staff Contractor In the process of getting addressed by CBUSS In Progress

2024-03-15 Pool Deck Repairs
Cracked coping and depth tiles (left side of 
pool) 

On-site staff On- Site Staff Cbuss proposal In Progress

2024-03-15 Pool Deck Repairs
Multiple loose handrails through out the pool 
deck

On-site staff On- Site Staff Cbuss proposal In Progress

2024-03-15 Pool Deck Repairs
Broken skimmer drain covers (right side of 
pool)

On-site staff On- Site Staff In progress - Larry In Progress

2024-03-15 Pool Deck Repairs
Handi Cap Assist Chair- rusted hardware on 
the unit

On-site staff On- Site Staff In progress- Larry In Progress

2024-03-15 Pool Deck Repairs
Top of Slide chute entrance on slide tower has 
exposed fiberglass and paint peeling. Address 
issue asap.

On-site staff On- Site Staff Slide Shute entrance gel coat was repaired by onsite staff Completed ( C ) On-site staff

2024-03-15 Pool Deck Repairs

Railing to left side of slide chute is loose at 
mounting section.  (tap cons are loose and 
backing out of bottom mounting at right side 
and the concrete it's attached to is cracked.)

On-site staff On- Site Staff In progress- Larry In Progress

2024-03-15 Pool Deck Repairs
Patio and Pool Deck furniture needs to be 
pressure washed

On-site staff On- Site Staff
All patio and pool deck furniture was completed by on-
site staff

Completed ( C ) On-site staff

2024-03-15 Pool Deck Repairs
Finish pressure washing back of slide tower, 
pergola, rear of amenity overhang, front 
entrance rocks

On-site staff On- Site Staff In progress ongoing In Progress

2024-03-15 Pool Deck Repairs
Repair/replace broken and chipped coping 
located around pool deck edging surface

On-site staff On- Site Staff Cbuss proposal In Progress

2024-03-15 Pool Deck Repairs
Multiple handrail supports in sections have 
rails that are loose and the welds are 
completely busted.

On-site staff On- Site Staff In progress- Larry In Progress

2024-03-15 Pool Deck Repairs
Water Slide repairs -  Replace Bolt, Nut, 
Washer

On-site staff On- Site Staff Staff replaced 3" structure bolt for slide structure Completed ( C ) On-site staff

2024-03-15 Athletic Fields  Check Broken Irrigation On-site staff Contractor Proposals approved-- Verde-Go Completed ( C ) 

2024-03-15 Athletic Fields  Clean up dead, dying, loose sod and material On-site staff Contractor Area along tree root area -sanded and mulched existing mulch Completed ( C ) 

2024-03-15 Athletic Fields
 Recut drainage swale along North/South of 
soccer field 

On-site staff Contractor Drain uncovered- Swale to be monitored Completed ( C ) 

2024-03-15 Athletic Fields  Find drain to lake east side On-site staff Contractor
Need to have drain cleaned out. Packed with dirt and 
mud.

Completed ( C ) 

2024-03-15 Athletic Fields  Replace broken benches On-site staff On- Site Staff Proposals coming in from Park Vendor In Progress

2024-03-15 Athletic Fields Address root trip hazards On-site staff Contractor Sand and mulch on areas- More landscape to propose Completed ( C ) 



2024-03-15 Amenity Playground/Veterans Park
Various missing mounting hardware or 
hardware that needs replaced-Water fountain 
repair drain

On-site staff On- Site Staff
Fountain repaired- Proposals for some repairs needed- Parts 
ordered

In Progress

2024-03-15 Amenity Playground/Veterans Park Playground barrier poles rusting in areas On-site staff On- Site Staff In progress staff In Progress

2024-03-15 Amenity Playground/Veterans Park Platforms have multiple places that are rusting On-site staff On- Site Staff In progress staff In Progress

2024-03-15 Amenity Playground/Veterans Park
Replace swing clevis's at Veterans Park.  
Showing wear

On-site staff On- Site Staff In progress staff In Progress

2024-03-15 Building Inspection
Some Fire suppression products are outdated 
on required yearly testing (fire extinguishers, 
Safety / Emergency lighting

on-site staff Contractor Tested and certified certain equipment. Replacing others Completed ( C ) 

2024-03-15 Building Inspection
Multiple back flows to be tested within 
community (Bob's Backflow)

on-site staff Contractor
Repaired - One backflow --from 2023- other inspections 
proceeding in June.

Completed ( C ) 

2024-03-15 Building Inspection
Numerous areas of ceiling has water damage 
from previous leaking roof

on-site staff On- Site Staff In progress- In Progress

2024-03-15 Building Inspection
Dry wall repairs for Flex storage and Social 
counter

on-site staff On- Site Staff Completed Completed ( C ) 

2024-03-15 Building Inspection
Missing decorative brick/ block on various 
pillars

on-site staff On- Site Staff In Progress In Progress

2024-03-15 Building Inspection
Air duct has holes at A/C handler (patch for 
proper flow)

on-site staff On- Site Staff A/C repair completed by on-site staff Completed ( C ) On-site staff

2024-03-15 Building Inspection
Water damage  above door from previous roof 
leak  at east wing entrance of Flex Room

on-site staff On- Site Staff Done Completed ( C ) 

2024-03-15 Building Inspection

A/C duct system from inspection and removal 
of multiple filters and inspection of overhead 
vents recommend A/C vent cleaning to be 
scheduled for proper operation of the unit.

on-site staff Contractor
Contractor - Riverside mechanical- to propose maintenance 
program

In Progress

2024-03-15 Building Inspection

Water fountain leak was present at the Flex 
room.  Concrete flooring with carpet? 
Recommend replacing floor carpet tiles in 
front of the water fountain.

on-site staff On- Site Staff Completed Completed ( C ) 

2024-04-09 Amenity Center Paver water leak pool deck On-site staff Plumber Tracked and repaired Completed ( C ) 
2024-04-09 Amenity Center Pavers replaced at water leak On-site staff On- Site Staff Completed Completed ( C ) 
2024-04-09 Amenity Center Irrigation module failure-Amenity center On-site staff Verde-Go Completed Completed ( C ) 
2024-04-09 Amenity Center Trench for tennis court drainage On-site staff Verde-Go In progress- awaiting proposal In Progress
2024-04-09 Amenity Center Common Keys for Amenity center On-site staff On- Site Staff In progress In Progress
2024-04-09 Amenity Center Irrigation breaks at Volleyball court On-site staff Verde-Go Completed Completed ( C ) 
2024-04-09 Amenity Center Broken junction box- Volleyball court On-site staff Dobson Approved work order Completed ( C ) 
2024-04-09 Amenity Center Filter replacement pool pac areas Cbuss Cbuss In progress In Progress

2024-03-15 Amenity Center IT upgrade of access system and cameras On-site staff Security 101 Awaiting complete proposal including Veterans Park IT In Progress

2024-04-09 Amenity Center Hedge reduction/removals entrances- On-site staff Verde-Go Proposals submitted for board direction- Approved In Progress
2024-04-09 Entrance Features, Ponds, and Median Stanchon replaced east fountain On-site staff Dobson Completed Completed ( C ) 
2024-04-09 Entrance Features, Ponds, and Median East Pond fill line- proposal On-site staff Verde-Go Proposal submitted for board direction-Approved In Progress
2024-04-09 Entrance Features, Ponds, and Median Pressure cleaning Bartram signs On-site staff On- Site Staff scheduled for post fill line installation In Progress
2024-04-09 Entrance Features, Ponds, and Median Irrigation main line repairs-Electrical box Verde-Go Reconnected Zone line Completed ( C ) 



2024-04-09 Entrance Features, Ponds, and Median Median on Cherry Lake On-site staff Verde-Go Completed Completed ( C ) 
2024-04-09 Entrance Features, Ponds, and Median Surge protector for all irrigation well pumps On-site staff Tyler Pumps In progress - Approved Amenity center irrigation first In Progress

2024-04-09 Entrance Features, Ponds, and Median Maintenance program for all irrigation pumps On-site staff Tyler Pumps
Proposal approved for Amenity center. Additional proposals to 
follow.

In Progress

2024-04-09 Entrance Features, Ponds, and Median Cut back all plants and trees growing on walls On-site staff Verde-Go Completed Completed ( C ) 
2024-04-09 Entrance Features, Ponds, and Median Remove dead trees at Wall east side On-site staff Verde-Go Completed  Completed
2024-04-22 Amenity Center Social Hall AC repair- Compressor On-site staff AC contractor Part ordered- 3-5 Days In Progress
2024-04-22 Bartram Springs Pkwy Irrigation washout and sinkhole On-site staff Verde-Go Irrigation Repaired and proposed fill in estimate In Progress
2024-04-22 Fitness center Sagging window and stucco Alex Acree Matthews Met engineer In Progress
2024-04-26 Fitness center Gas meter shut off lock out installed LP/CB On- Site Staff Completed Completed ( C ) 
2024-04-26 Amenity Center Main irrigation line damaged Verde-Go Verde-Go Completed 5/1/24 Completed ( C ) 
2024-04-26 Veterans park BB Court Bracket Taner On- Site Staff Completed 5/1/24 Completed ( C ) 
2024-04-26 Racetrack Road entry Railing damaged Hit n Run accident On-site staff On- Site Staff Met engineer- Proposing to refurbish/repair in house In Progress
2024-04-26 Amenity center pool deck Replace all shower heads On-site staff On- Site Staff Completed 5/1/24 Completed ( C ) 
2024-04-26 Amenity center West sidewalk valve failure- repaired- Verde-Go Verde-Go Completed- need to remove tree- called city arborist Completed ( C ) 
2024 04 26 Amenity center Pushbar doors serviced and repaired On-site staff Dedges-Lock Doors will need to be monitored ongoing. Completed ( C ) 
2024 04 26 Bartram Springs Pkwy Median street light replacement BOD Dobson Getting quote from Dobson In Progress
2024 04 26 Veterans park Catch basin cleanout On-site staff Vac- vendor Getting quote from vendors in Progress
2024 04 26 Fitness center Replace quote for Bike and Elliptical On-site staff Vendor Getting quote for upgrading gym equiptment In Progress



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 12 

 
 

 
 
For any questions or comments regarding the above 
information please contact: 
 
 
Terry Glynn, General Manager  
TGlynn@gmsnf.com 
 
Leah Tincher, Amenity Manager 
LTincher@gmsnf.com 
 
Rich Whetsel, Field Operations Manager 
Rwhetsel@gmsnf.com 
 
 
 

 

Conclusion 

mailto:TGlynn@gmsnf.com
mailto:LTincher@gmsnf.com
mailto:Rwhetsel@gmsnf.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
March	31,	2024



1

2-3

4

5

6-7

8

9

10 Check	Register	Summary

Assessment	Receipt	Schedule

Month	to	Month

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Table	of	Contents

Balance	Sheet

General	Fund

Capital	Reserve

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2021



	 General	 Debt	Service	 Capital	Reserve Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	
Cash:
Operating	Account	-	General	Fund 209,945$																											 -$																																						 -$																																						 209,945$																																					
Operating	Account	-	Rec	Fund 12,637																																	 -																																									 -																																									 12,637$																																								
Operating	Account	-	Wells	Fargo -																																									 -																																															 61,903																																	 61,903																																											
Petty	Cash 200																																								 -																																															 -																																															 200																																																		

Assessments	Receivable 	 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	from	Capital 3,685																																				 -																																															 -																																															 3,685																																														
Due	from	Other 1,137																																				 -																																															 -																																															 1,137																																														
Due	from	General	Fund -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	from	Rec	Fund 100																																								 -																																															 -																																															 100																																																		

Investments:
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) 606,524																														 -																																															 258,529																														 865,052																																								
Custody	US	Bank	Account 195,699																														 -																																															 -																																															 195,699																																								

Series	2021
Reserve -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Revenue -																																															 1,282,301																										 -																																															 1,282,301																																				

Prepaid	Expenses 2,624																																				 -																																															 -																																															 2,624																																														
Deposits 720																																								 -																																															 -																																															 720																																																		

Total	Assets 1,033,271$																			 1,282,301$																			 320,432$																								 2,636,004$																												

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 47,129$																														 -$																																						 4,704$																																	 51,833$																																								
Accrued	Expenses -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	to	Debt	Service -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	to	General	Fund -																																															 -																																															 3,685																																				 3,685																																														
Due	to	Other 100																																								 -																																															 -																																									 100																																																		

Total	Liabilites 47,229$																											 -$																																					 8,389$																															 55,618$																																					

Fund	Balance: 	
Nonspendable:
Deposits 720$																																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 720$																																															

Restricted	for:
Debt	Service	 -																																															 1,282,301																										 -																																															 1,282,301																																				
Capital	Project	 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									

Assigned	for:	
Capital	Reserve	Fund -																																															 -																																															 312,043																														 312,043																																								
Capital	Reserves -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									

Unassigned	-	General	Fund 982,697																														 -																																															 -																																															 982,697																																								

Total	Fund	Balances 986,042$																								 1,282,301$																			 312,043$																								 2,580,386$																												

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 1,033,271$																			 1,282,301$																			 320,432$																								 2,636,004$																												

Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
March	31,	2024

1



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	March	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	03/31/24 Thru	03/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 1,560,531$										 1,560,531$										 1,528,485$										 (32,047)$														
Facility	Income 8,000																						 4,000																						 4,205																						 205																										
Program	Sharing	-	ASG 20,000																			 21,599																			 21,599																			 -																																	
Comcast	Revenue	Share 20,000																			 10,000																			 11,286																			 1,286																						
Interest/Miscellaneous	Income 6,000																						 3,000																						 19,465																			 16,465																			
Summer	Camp	Income -																																		 -																																		 12,975																			 12,975																			

Total		Revenues 1,614,531$										 1,599,130$										 $1,598,015 (1,115)$																	

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 12,000$																	 6,000$																				 7,800$																				 (1,800)$																	
PR-FICA 918																										 -	 459																										 597																										 (138)																								
Engineering 6,300																						 3,150																						 1,220																						 1,930																						
Attorney 33,000																			 16,500																			 19,994																			 (3,494)																				
Annual	Audit 3,250																						 -																																		 -																																		 -																																	
Assessment	Administration 6,500																						 6,500																						 6,500																						 -																																	
Arbitrage	Rebate 600																										 300																										 -																																		 300																										
Trustee	Fees 4,500																						 2,250																						 -																																		 2,250																						
Management	Fees 59,707																			 29,853																			 29,853																			 -																																	
Information	Technology 1,625																						 813																										 813																										 -																																	
Website	Maintenance 1,272																						 636																										 636																										 -																																	
Telephone 800																										 400																										 455																										 (55)																											
Postage	&	Delivery 2,500																						 1,250																						 266																										 984																										
Insurance	General	Liability/Public	Officials 82,566																			 82,566																			 78,802																			 3,764																						
Printing	&	Binding 2,500																						 1,250																						 1,427																						 (177)																								
Legal	Advertising 2,900																						 1,450																						 1,565																						 (115)																								
Other	Current	Charges 1,560																						 780																										 904																										 (124)																								
Office	Supplies 350																										 175																										 81																													 94																													
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																										 175																										 175																										 -																																	

Total	General	&	Administrative 223,023$														 154,507$														 151,089$														 3,418$																			

Bartram	Springs

2



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	March	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	03/31/24 Thru	03/31/24 Variance

Bartram	Springs

Operations	&	Maintenance

Amenity	Center	Expenditures
Utilities:
Electric 75,000$																	 37,500$																	 30,920$																	 6,581$																			
Water/Irrigation 28,000																			 14,000																			 7,498																						 6,502																						
Cable 11,000																			 5,500																						 6,345																						 (845)																								
Gas 1,800																						 900																										 596																										 304																										
Trash	Removal 10,775																			 5,388																						 5,285																						 102																										
Security:
Security	Monitoring 1,000																						 500																										 280																										 220																										
Access	Cards 1,500																						 658																										 658																										 -																																	
Management	Contracts:
Facility	Management 195,154																 95,183																			 95,183																			 -																																	
Pool	Attendants 91,293																			 3,548																						 3,548																						 -																																	
Field	Management/Administration 87,817																			 43,727																			 43,727																			 -																																	
Pool	Maintenance 30,955																			 15,353																			 15,353																			 -																																	
Janitorial 19,950																			 9,975																						 9,923																						 52																													
Gym	Monitor 34,252																			 17,046																			 17,046																			 -																																	
Facility	Maintenance 75,950																			 38,441																			 38,441																			 -																																	
Pool	Chemicals 47,200																			 23,600																			 12,088																			 11,512																			
Mobile	Application 2,500																						 1,136																						 1,136																						 -																																	
Repairs	and	Maintenance 78,000																			 39,000																			 60,563																			 (21,563)																	
Special	Events 21,000																			 19,774																			 19,774																			 -																																	
Holiday	Decorations 7,500																						 5,894																						 5,894																						 -																																	
Fitness	Center	Repairs/Supplies 5,000																						 2,500																						 2,795																						 (295)																								
Office	Supplies 7,000																						 3,500																						 2,174																						 1,326																						
ASCAP/BMI	Licenses 1,000																						 500																										 -																																		 500																										
Other	Current	Charges	-	Paypal -																																		 -																																		 432																										 (432)																								

Subtotal	Amenity	Center	Expenditures 833,646$														 383,623$														 379,661$														 3,962$																			

Grounds	Maintenance
Landscape	Maintenance 200,322$														 100,161$														 97,244$																	 2,917$																			
Landscape	Contingency 40,000																			 20,000																			 18,394																			 1,606																						
Atheletic	Field 25,250																			 12,625																			 -																																		 12,625																			
Lake	Maintenance 31,667																			 15,834																			 12,773																			 3,061																						
Fountain	Maintenance 1,600																						 800																										 499																										 301																										
Grounds	Maintenance 10,000																			 5,000																						 1,465																						 3,535																						
Pump	Repairs 5,000																						 2,500																						 1,918																						 582																										
Streetlight	Repairs 3,000																						 1,500																						 96																													 1,404																						
Irrigation	Repairs 15,000																			 7,500																						 8,219																						 (719)																								
Miscellaneous 1,500																						 750																										 -																																		 750																										

Subtotal	Grounds	Maintenance 333,339$														 166,670$														 140,608$														 26,062$																

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 1,166,985$										 550,292$														 520,268$														 30,024$																

Total	Expenditures 1,390,008$										 704,799$														 671,357$														 33,442$																

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 224,523$														 894,331$														 926,658$														 32,327$																

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Capital	Reserves	Transfer	Out (240,450)$												 (240,450)$												 (240,450)$												 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) (240,450)$												 (240,450)$												 (240,450)$												 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (15,927)$															 653,881$														 686,208$														 32,327$																

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 15,927$																	 299,834$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 986,042$														

3



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Capital	Reserve	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	March	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	03/31/24 Thru	03/31/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Capital	Reserve	Transfer	In 240,450$														 240,450$													 240,450$														 -$																															
Misc	Income -																																		 -																																	 3,803																						 3,803$																				
Interest 2,000																						 1,000																						 3,850																						 2,850																						

Total		Revenues 242,450$														 241,450$													 248,103$														 6,653$																				

Expenditures:

Capital	Projects 135,960$														 67,980$																 19,607$																	 48,373$																	
Repairs	and	Maintenance 196,870																 98,435																			 151,890																 (53,455)																	
Other	Service	Charges 800																										 400																										 -																												 400																										

Total	Expenditures 333,630$														 166,815$													 171,497$														 (4,682)$																		

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (91,180)$															 76,606$																	

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (91,180)$															 76,606$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 256,291$														 235,437$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 165,111$														 312,043$														

4



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2021

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	March	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	03/31/24 Thru	03/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll	 1,232,157$										 1,206,853$										 1,206,853$										 -$																															
Special	Assessments	-	Prepayments -																																		 -																																		 -																												 -																																		
Interest	Income 9,000																						 4,500																						 17,711																			 13,211																			

Total		Revenues 1,241,157$										 1,211,353$										 1,224,564$										 13,211$																	

Expenditures:

Interest	-	11/1 130,632$														 130,632$														 130,632$														 -$																															
Interest	-	5/1 130,632																 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Principal	-	5/1 975,000																 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 1,236,264$										 130,632$														 130,632$														 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 4,893$																				 1,080,721$										 1,093,932$										 13,211$																	

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 4,893$																				 1,080,721$										 1,093,932$										 13,211$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 186,059$														 188,370$														
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 190,953$														 1,282,301$										

5



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll -$																								 234,908$													 1,239,629$									 26,637$																 14,543$																 12,768$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 1,528,485$									
Facility	Income 830																									 590																									 -																																	 890																									 1,245																					 650																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,205																					
Program	Sharing	-	ASG 13,177																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 7,754																					 668																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 21,599																		
Comcast	Revenue	Share -																																	 5,667																					 -																																	 -																																	 5,620																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 11,286																		
Interest/Miscellaneous	Income 3,924																					 619																									 284																									 5,617																					 6,028																					 2,994																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 19,465																		
Summer	Camp	Income -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 12,975																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 12,975																		

Total		Revenues 17,931$																 241,784$													 1,239,912$									 33,144$																 35,189$																 30,055$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 1,598,015$									

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 1,000$																			 1,000$																			 1,000$																			 1,000$																			 2,000$																			 1,800$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 7,800$																			
PR-FICA 77																												 77																												 77																												 77																												 153																									 138																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 597																									
Engineering -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 930																									 -																																	 290																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,220																					
Attorney 2,461																					 3,970																					 4,937																					 5,639																					 2,989																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 19,994																		
Annual	Audit -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Assessment	Administration 6,500																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 6,500																					
Arbitrage	Rebate -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Dissemination	Agent -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Trustee	Fees -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Management	Fees 4,976																					 4,975																					 4,976																					 4,976																					 4,976																					 4,976																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 29,853																		
Information	Technology 135																									 136																									 135																									 135																									 135																									 135																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 813																									
Website	Maintenance 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 636																									
Telephone 129																									 101																									 46																												 17																												 115																									 47																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 455																									
Postage	&	Delivery 66																												 34																												 20																												 72																												 26																												 47																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 266																									
Insurance	General	Liability/Public	Officials 78,802																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 78,802																		
Printing	&	Binding 278																									 149																									 194																									 194																									 419																									 194																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,427																					
Legal	Advertising 140																									 469																									 448																									 163																									 163																									 183																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,565																					
Other	Current	Charges 178																									 155																									 193																									 181																									 170																									 27																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 904																									
Office	Supplies 14																												 13																												 13																												 13																												 14																												 13																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 81																												
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 175																									

Total	General	&	Administrative 95,036$																 11,183$																 12,146$																 13,503$																 11,265$																 7,956$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 151,089$													

Month	to	Month

6



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Month	to	Month

Operations	&	Maintenance

Amenity	Center	Expenditures
Utilities:
Electric 5,939$																			 5,221$																			 4,850$																			 4,810$																			 5,489$																			 4,610$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 30,920$																
Water/Irrigation 1,444																					 1,168																					 1,157																					 1,038																					 1,251																					 1,440																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 7,498																					
Cable 943																									 1,247																					 1,030																					 1,030																					 1,048																					 1,048																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 6,345																					
Gas 85																												 165																									 21																												 93																												 115																									 117																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 596																									
Trash	Removal 881																									 881																									 881																									 881																									 881																									 881																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,285																					
Security:
Security	Monitoring 280																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 280																									
Access	Cards -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 658																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 658																									
Management	Contracts:
Facility	Management 16,263																		 16,263																		 16,263																		 16,263																		 16,263																		 13,869																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 95,183																		
Pool	Attendants -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,548																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,548																					
Field	Management/Administration 7,318																					 7,318																					 7,318																					 7,318																					 7,318																					 7,137																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 43,727																		
Pool	Maintenance 2,580																					 2,580																					 2,580																					 2,580																					 2,580																					 2,455																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 15,353																		
Janitorial 1,691																					 1,662																					 1,663																					 1,663																					 1,663																					 1,582																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 9,923																					
Gym	Monitor 2,854																					 2,855																					 2,854																					 2,854																					 2,854																					 2,775																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 17,046																		
Facility	Maintenance 2,854																					 9,804																					 6,329																					 6,329																					 6,329																					 6,795																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 38,441																		
Pool	Chemicals 1,959																					 1,959																					 1,959																					 2,070																					 2,070																					 2,070																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 12,088																		
Mobile	Application 208																									 208																									 208																									 208																									 208																									 94																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,136																					
Repairs	and	Maintenance 17,250																		 8,711																					 11,357																		 5,785																					 10,550																		 6,911																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 60,563																		
Special	Events 7,952																					 2,358																					 1,329																					 1,837																					 394																									 5,904																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 19,774																		
Holiday	Decorations -																																	 5,068																					 770																									 56																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,894																					
Fitness	Center	Repairs/Supplies 18																												 178																									 992																									 1,050																					 557																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,795																					
Office	Supplies 509																									 339																									 619																									 275																									 433																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,174																					
ASCAP/BMI	Licenses -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Other	Current	-	Paypal -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 432																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 432																									

Subtotal	Amenity	Center	Expenditures 71,029$																 67,984$																 62,180$																 56,140$																 60,661$																 61,668$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 379,661$													

Grounds	Maintenance
Landscape	Maintenance 16,207$																 16,207$																 16,207$																 16,207$																 16,207$																 16,207$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 97,244$																
Landscape	Contingency 5,896																					 7,648																					 2,040																					 1,475																					 360																									 976																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 18,394																		
Atheletic	Field -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Lake	Maintenance 1,821																					 1,842																					 3,584																					 1,842																					 1,842																					 1,842																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 12,773																		
Fountain	Maintenance -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 499																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 499																									
Grounds	Maintenance 100																									 -																																	 134																									 138																									 321																									 771																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,465																					
Pump	Repairs -																																	 1,268																					 -																																	 -																																	 650																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,918																					
Streetlight	Repairs 96																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 96																												
Irrigation	Repairs 2,011																					 947																									 455																									 430																									 2,777																					 1,599																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 8,219																					
Miscellaneous -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

Subtotal	Grounds	Maintenance 26,131$																 27,913$																 22,420$																 20,592$																 22,157$																 21,395$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 140,608$													

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 97,160$																 95,897$																 84,600$																 76,732$																 82,818$																 83,063$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 520,268$													

Total	Expenditures 192,196$													 107,080$													 96,745$																 90,234$																 94,083$																 91,019$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 671,357$													

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (174,265)$											 134,704$													 1,143,167$									 (57,090)$														 (58,893)$														 (60,965)$														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 926,658$													

Other	Financing	Sources/Uses:

Transfer	In/(Out) -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 (240,450)													 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 (240,450)													

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/Uses -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 (240,450)$											 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 (240,450)$											

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (174,265)$											 134,704$													 1,143,167$									 (57,090)$														 (299,343)$											 (60,965)$														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 686,208$													

7



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Optional	Redemption	Date None
Interest	Rate: 0.750%-2.520%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/2036
Reserve	Fund	Definition 50%	of	Maximum	Annual	Debt	Service
Reserve	Fund	Requirement $616,079
Reserve	Fund	Balance $616,079

Bonds	Outstanding	-	6/1/21 $15,175,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/22 ($955,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/23 ($965,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $13,255,000

*	Reserve	Fund	Requirement	funded	by	Surety	Bond
Excess	Funds	Revenue	Acct		transfer	on	11/2	for	any	lawful	purpose.

Series	2021	Special	Assessment	Refunding	and	Revenue	Bonds

8



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



TOTAL	TAX	ROLL UNITS
2021-1	DEBT	
ASSESSED

2021-2	DEBT	
ASSESSED O&M	ASSESSED TOTAL		ASSESSED

NET	TAX	ROLL	ASSESSED 23,512 1,192,875.97									 39,277.22															 1,560,527.28											 2,792,680.47																

DUVAL	COUNTY		DISTRIBUTION
DATE	

RECEIVED
2021-1	DEBT	
RECEIVED

2021-2	DEBT	
RECEIVED O&M	RECEIVED TOTAL		RECEIVED

1 11/3/2023 8,674.64	 285.63	 11,348.21																		 20,308.48	
2 11/14/2023 25,171.35																 828.80	 32,929.30																		 58,929.45	
3 11/21/2023 46,197.77																 1,521.13	 60,436.20																		 108,155.10	
4 11/28/2023 99,521.41																 3,276.89	 130,194.49															 232,992.79	
5 12/4/2023 783,033.44													 25,782.54															 1,024,368.90											 1,833,184.88																
6 12/6/2023 141,852.90													 4,670.72	 185,572.78															 332,096.40	
7 12/14/2023 17,472.73																 575.32	 22,857.93																		 40,905.97	
8 12/22/2024 5,220.21	 171.88	 6,829.11	 12,221.20	
9 1/9/2024 14,733.76																 485.13	 19,274.79																		 34,493.68	
10 1/22/2024 5,627.79	 185.30	 7,362.31	 13,175.41	
11 2/5/2024 8,535.95	 281.06	 11,166.79																		 19,983.80	
12 2/20/2024 2,580.66	 84.97	 3,376.04	 6,041.67	
13 3/6/2024 6,183.09	 203.59	 8,088.76	 14,475.44	
14 3/20/2024 3,576.78	 117.77	 4,679.16	 8,373.71	

-	 -	 -	 -	
TOTAL	COUNTY	DISTRIB. 											1,168,382.48	 																	38,470.74	 													1,528,484.78	 																		2,735,337.98	

TOTAL	TAX	ROLL	DUE	(DISCOUNTS	NOT	TAKEN) 																		24,493.49	 806.48	 32,042.50	 57,342.49	

97.95% 97.95% 97.95% 97.95%

Bartram	Springs

FISCAL	YEAR	2024	SUMMARY	OF	ASSESSMENT	RECEIPTS

TAX	ROLL

PERCENT	COLLECTED	TAX	ROLL

Community	Development	District

9



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Date check	#'s Amount

General	Fund	-	Hancock

03/01/24 2806-2814 $16,383.90
03/08/24 2815-2822 609,003.59																																										
03/14/24 2823-2828 33,549.50																																												
03/20/24 2829-2839 12,502.44																																												
03/28/24 2840-2843 906.00																																																	

$672,345.43

General	Fund	-	Capital	Reserve

03/01/24 313 $8,077.50
03/20/24 314-317 25,047.29																																												
03/28/24 318-321 10,141.50																																												

$43,266.29

Utilities	and	Autopayments

03/04/24 TECO $45.25
03/04/24 TECO 52.95																																																				
03/04/24 Comcast 348.14																																																	
03/04/24 Comcast 565.21																																																	
03/08/24 JEA 5,749.99																																														
03/11/24 Comcast 134.67																																																	
03/21/24 Rubicon 880.90																																																	
03/26/24 Hancock	Whitney	Purchase	Cards 2,701.32																																														

$10,478.43

TOTAL $726,090.15

*Fedex	invoices	will	be	available	upon	request.

Bartram	Springs
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Fiscal	Year	2024

Check	Register



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/06/24          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 03/01/2024 - 03/31/2024 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 3/01/24 00422 1/15/24 24035    202401 330-57200-46000                                     *            1,586.00
RPR FANS IN FIRE PIT

DOBSON ELECTRIC, INC.                                           1,586.00 002806
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/01/24 00422 2/26/24 24143    202402 330-57200-46000                                     *            2,700.00

THERMOSTATS FOR SAUNA'S
DOBSON ELECTRIC, INC.                                           2,700.00 002807

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/01/24 00398 2/15/24 43806    202402 330-57200-46000                                     *            1,225.00

FLOW METER/2 FLOAT VALVES
EPIC POOLS INC                                                  1,225.00 002808

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/01/24 00433 10/16/23 1273     202310 330-57200-46250                                     *            2,750.00

MULCH INSTALL-PLYGRD CHPS
COUR VALANT LLC DBA FIRST COAST                                 2,750.00 002809

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/01/24 00373 2/12/24 975079ES 202401 320-57200-43300                                     *               11.95

JAN INSIDE FERC FGT Z3
FLORIDA NATURAL GAS                                                11.95 002810

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/01/24 00201 3/01/24 13129562 202403 330-57200-46500                                     *            2,070.09

MAR POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                        2,070.09 002811

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/01/24 00340 1/31/24 1294467  202403 320-57200-49300                                     *            5,259.00

3/30 SPRING FLING
PROGRESSIVE ENTERTAINMENT SRVCS.                                5,259.00 002812

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/01/24 00329 2/22/24 INV28948 202402 320-57200-49400                                     *              658.00

2 BOXES OF ACCESS CARDS
SECURITY 101                                                      658.00 002813

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/01/24 00091 2/03/24 35589075 202402 330-57200-46000                                     *              123.86

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
STAPLES                                                           123.86 002814

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/08/24 00071 3/01/24 573      202403 310-51300-35100                                     *              135.42

MAR INFO TECH
3/01/24 573      202403 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,975.58

MAR MANAGEMENT FEES
3/01/24 573      202403 310-51300-35200                                     *              106.00

MAR WEBSITE ADMIN
3/01/24 573      202403 310-51300-51000                                     *               13.19

OFFICE SUPPLIES
3/01/24 573      202403 310-51300-42000                                     *               47.23

POSTAGE

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/06/24          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 03/01/2024 - 03/31/2024 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

3/01/24 573      202403 310-51300-42500                                     *              193.95
COPIES

3/01/24 573      202403 310-51300-41000                                     *               46.83
TELEPHONE

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,518.20 002815
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/08/24 00516 3/04/24 3585     202403 330-57200-46000                                     *            1,700.00

PAINT FADED FENCE
DUSTIN MACPEEK DBA INVESTMENT                                   1,700.00 002816

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/08/24 00135 2/29/24 24-01296 202402 310-51300-48000                                     *               79.63

NTC OF 2/29 MTG
JACKSONVILLE DAILY RECORD C/O                                      79.63 002817

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/08/24 00135 2/29/24 24-01384 202402 310-51300-48000                                     *               83.00

NTC OF 2/29 SPEC MTG
JACKSONVILLE DAILY RECORD C/O                                      83.00 002818

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/08/24 00263 3/01/24 11110647 202403 330-57200-46000                                     *              865.20

AED ANNUAL BILLING/OXYGEN
LIFESAFE SERVICES LLC                                             865.20 002819

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/08/24 00112 3/06/24 03062024 202403 300-15100-10000                                     *          600,000.00

GF EXCESS TXF ACCT#112110
STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION C/O                             600,000.00 002820

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/08/24 00388 2/29/24 14788    202402 330-57200-46400                                     *              657.56

IRR RPR ENTRY SIDE PILLAR
VERDEGO LLC                                                       657.56 002821

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/08/24 00453 3/23/24 03232024 202403 320-57200-49300                                     *              100.00

3/23 PICKLEBALL INSTRUCT
VERNA GRIFFIN                                                     100.00 002822

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/14/24 00052 3/06/24 13000305 202403 330-57200-46000                                     *              587.75

SERVICE CALL/ANNUAL MAINT
FIRST COAST FIRE & SAFETY EQUIPMENT                               587.75 002823

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/14/24 00274 3/12/24 33334    202403 330-57200-46000                                     *              170.00

FIRE ANTS QURTLY SRVCS
QUICK CATCH                                                       170.00 002824

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/14/24 00065 1/30/24 44287117 202401 330-57200-46000                                     *              174.00

JAN PEST CONTROL
TERMINIX                                                          174.00 002825

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/06/24          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 03/01/2024 - 03/31/2024 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 3/14/24 00388 2/01/24 14510    202402 330-57200-46200                                     *           16,207.26
FEB LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE

VERDEGO LLC                                                    16,207.26 002826
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/14/24 00388 3/01/24 14880    202403 330-57200-46200                                     *           16,207.26

MAR LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
VERDEGO LLC                                                    16,207.26 002827

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/14/24 00351 2/29/24 418152   202402 330-57200-46000                                     *              203.23

POOL CHEMICALS
VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC.                                     203.23 002828

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/20/24 00140 2/08/24 48135    202402 330-57200-46100                                     *              650.00

2 ENTRY WAY WELLS
EAST COAST WELLS & PUMP SERVICE INC                               650.00 002829

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/20/24 00052 3/15/24 21280313 202403 330-57200-46000                                     *              355.95

EXIT LIGHT/ANNUAL MAINT
FIRST COAST FIRE & SAFETY EQUIPMENT                               355.95 002830

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/20/24 00516 3/04/24 3584     202403 330-57200-46000                                     *            1,600.00

EXT PERGOLA STAIN FIREPIT
DUSTIN MACPEEK DBA INVESTMENT                                   1,600.00 002831

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/20/24 00135 3/14/24 24-01749 202403 310-51300-48000                                     *              103.25

NTC OF WORKSHOP 3/14
JACKSONVILLE DAILY RECORD C/O                                     103.25 002832

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/20/24 00471 3/13/24 3366052  202401 310-51300-31500                                     *            3,963.50

JAN GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  3,963.50 002833

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/20/24 00471 3/13/24 3366053  202401 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,675.32

JAN MONTHLY MEETING
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  1,675.32 002834

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/20/24 00274 3/12/24 33333    202403 330-57200-46000                                     *              185.00

FIRE ANTS QURTLY SRVCS
QUICK CATCH                                                       185.00 002835

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/20/24 00091 3/16/24 80736310 202403 330-57200-46000                                     *               85.42

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
STAPLES                                                            85.42 002836

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/20/24 00040 1/17/24 1874740  202401 330-57200-46900                                     *              200.00

FOUNTAIN REPAIR
THE LAKE DOCTORS INC                                              200.00 002837

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/06/24          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 03/01/2024 - 03/31/2024 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 3/20/24 00040 2/01/24 156051B  202402 330-57200-46600                                     *            1,842.00
FEB WATER MGT-ZONE 1 & 2

THE LAKE DOCTORS INC                                            1,842.00 002838
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/20/24 00040 3/01/24 162958B  202403 330-57200-46600                                     *            1,842.00

MAR WATER MGT-ZONE 1 & 2
THE LAKE DOCTORS INC                                            1,842.00 002839

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/28/24 00180 3/05/24 ARF24030 202403 330-57200-46000                                     *              103.00

3/4 FIRE INSPECTION
CITY OF JACKSONVILLE                                              103.00 002840

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/28/24 00373 3/12/24 991415ES 202402 320-57200-43300                                     *               13.00

FEB INSIDE FERC FGT Z3
FLORIDA NATURAL GAS                                                13.00 002841

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/28/24 00274 3/15/24 33376    202403 330-57200-46000                                     *              365.00

MAR SNAKE SERVICES
QUICK CATCH                                                       365.00 002842

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/28/24 00469 1/13/24 2384     202401 330-57200-46000                                     *              425.00

INSTALL 4 BANNERS
10K CREATIVE                                                      425.00 002843

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                672,345.43

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              672,345.43

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO















































































































AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/06/24          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 03/01/2024 - 03/31/2024 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - CAP RESERVE

BANK B BSCDD-CAP RESERVE

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 3/01/24 00118 1/31/24 1567     202401 600-53800-61000                                     *            8,077.50
BASKETBALL CT RESURFING

MOR-SPORTS GROUP INC                                            8,077.50 000313
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/20/24 00119 1/08/24 13625    202401 600-53800-61000                                     *            2,107.00

FINAL PMT VETERANS PARK
BOREE CANVAS UNLIMITED INC                                      2,107.00 000314

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/20/24 00086 3/11/24 44011    202403 600-53800-61000                                     *            1,700.00

LAP VACUUM PUMP
EPIC POOLS INC                                                  1,700.00 000315

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/20/24 00122 3/08/24 MDR148-2 202403 600-53800-61000                                     *           16,132.00

FINAL PMT ROOFING PROJECT
NK ROOFING CORPORATION DBA MIGHTY                              16,132.00 000316

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/20/24 00071 3/20/24 F0110102 202403 600-53800-60000                                     *            5,108.29

FINAL PMT MAGNUM STRENGTH
COMMERCIAL FITNESS PRODUCTS, INC                                5,108.29 000317

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/28/24 00122 2/13/24 MDR148-2 202402 600-53800-61000                                     *            3,532.25

BACKSIDE EAST BUIDING RPR
NK ROOFING CORPORATION DBA MIGHTY                               3,532.25 000318

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/28/24 00122 2/13/24 MDR148-2 202402 600-53800-61000                                     *              914.25

WEST BUILDING REMOVAL
NK ROOFING CORPORATION DBA MIGHTY                                 914.25 000319

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/28/24 00122 2/16/24 MDR148-2 202402 600-53800-61000                                     *            5,295.00

WEST BUILD FLAT ROOF RPLC
NK ROOFING CORPORATION DBA MIGHTY                               5,295.00 000320

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/28/24 00122 3/07/24 MDR148-2 202403 600-53800-61000                                     *              400.00

RPR OF NORTHER GAZEBO
NK ROOFING CORPORATION DBA MIGHTY                                 400.00 000321

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                 43,266.29

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               43,266.29

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO

































Account Number
8495 74 120 3774991

Billing Date
Feb 10, 2024

Services From
Feb 14, 2024 to Mar 13, 2024

Page
2 of 3









Account Number
8495 74 121 1618453

Billing Date
Feb 10, 2024

Services From
Feb 20, 2024 to Mar 19, 2024

Page
2 of 4









Account Number
8495 74 121 2680338

Billing Date
Feb 16, 2024

Services From
Feb 20, 2024 to Mar 19, 2024

Page
2 of 3



































230 DURBIN PAVILION DRIVE
ST. JOHNS, FL 32259 (904)417-4600

  1324  00001  17812    01/29/24  04:41 PM
  SALE CASHIER SIMON

  037103308528 MEASUR WHEEL <A>     32.97
     LUFKIN EXECUTIVE MEASURING WHEEL

                   SUBTOTAL         32.97
                   TAX + PIF         2.32
                   TOTAL           $35.29
  XXXXXXXXXXXX5926 VISA
                               USD$ 35.29
  AUTH CODE 04719S/8011610             TA
  Chip Read
  AID A0000000031010          VISA CREDIT

  P.O.#/JOB NAME: 0

1324 01/29/24 04:41 PM

1324 01 17812 01/29/2024 2893

PIF NOTICE
THE TAX ON YOUR RECEIPT CONTAINS A 0.50%
PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE FEE, PAYABLE TO
THE DPI COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT.
THE FEE IS COLLECTED AND USED TO FINANCE
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS IN THE DISTRICT.

THIS FEE IS NOT A TAX AND IS CHARGED IN
ADDITION TO SALES TAX. THIS FEE BECOMES
PART OF THE SALES PRICE AND IS SUBJECT

TO SALES TAX.

RETURN POLICY DEFINITIONS
      POLICY ID   DAYS   POLICY EXPIRES ON
   A      1       90        04/28/2024

***************************************
DID WE NAIL IT?

Take a short survey for a chance TO WIN
A $5,000 HOME DEPOT GIFT CARD

Opine en español

www.homedepot.com/survey

User ID: HXY 37237 35914
PASSWORD: 24079 35913

Entries must be completed within 14 days
of purchase. Entrants must be 18 or
older to enter. See complete rules on

website. No purchase necessary.

Page 1 of 1




	Agenda
	III. A.        February 12, 2024 Meeting
	B.        April 8, 2024 Meeting
	            C.                                                              April 22, 2024 Meeting
	VII. Consideration of Resolution 2024-05, Approving the Fiscal Year 2025 Proposed Budget and Setting a Public Hearing Date for Adoption
	    VIII.   Update Regarding Comcast Revenue
	IX. D.        Amenity Management & Field Operations
	XI. A.  Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2024 and Statement of Revenue & Expenditures for the Period Ending March 31, 2024
	B.        Assessment Receipt Schedule
	C.  Approval of Check Register



